
LOCATION OF MEETING:
City Hall Council Chambers, 627 N. Adams Street, Carroll, Iowa 51401

NOTICE
In addition to attending the meeting in person, the public can watch the meeting live
from the City's Cable Access Channel CAAT6 available on Western Iowa Network and
Mediacom or on the City’s YouTube channel by going to:
https://www.youtube.com/CityofCarrollIowa If you choose to watch live on YouTube you
are encouraged to subscribe to the City's YouTube channel so you can access the
meeting live when it starts. CAAT6 and YouTube meeting feeds are a view only option
and you will not be able to participate in the meeting via CAAT6 or YouTube.

The City of Carroll will make the meeting available telephonically via zoom for those
individuals who wish to attend remotely. Individuals wishing to attend remotely need to
contact the City at 712-792-1000 by 3:00 PM the day of the meeting to make
arrangements.

AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Introduction of New Employee - Melissa Villy
4. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes of the April 25, 2022 Meeting
b. Approval of Bills and Claims
c. Licenses and Permits:

Renewal of Class "C" Liquor License with Sunday Sales - Taqueria Los
Comalez Inc
New Class "E" Liquor License with Class "B" Wine Permit and Class "C" Beer
Permit with Sunday Sales - Beer Thirty Carroll
Carroll County Softball Association

Resolution Granting Permission to Serve and Sell Alcoholic Beverages
at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields
New Class "B" Beer Permit with Outdoor Service and Sundays Sales

City Council Meeting
Monday, May 9, 2022 at 5:15 pm

Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1

https://www.youtube.com/CityofCarrollIowa


d. Firearms Replacement
e. Dowel Drill Purchase

5. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
Members of the public wishing to address the Council for items not on the agenda are
asked to approach the podium and wait to be recognized. After recognition, the person
shall state their name and address for the record. Statement or questions are limited to
five (5) minutes.

6. Ordinances
a. U.S. 30 East Sanitary Sewer Extension

Ordinance Establishing a Connection Charge

7. Resolutions
a. Request from Overland Property Group related to a development called

Reserves at Governors Field

Resolution Supporting Overland Property Group’s Low-Income Housing Tax
Credit Application in the City of Carroll called Reserves at Governors Field

b. Sidewalk Improvements - 2022

Resolution Approving the Professional Services Agreement

c. PerfectMind Inc. Contract Extension Agreement - 5-Year Extended Term

Resolution Approving the Contract Extension Agreement with PerfectMind
Inc.

d. Destination Iowa Grant Application for Merchants Park

Resolution Approving the Destination Iowa Grant Application for Merchants
Park Renovations

e. Iowa Reciprocal Card Program - Carroll Municipal Golf Course

Resolution Approving the Carroll Municipal Golf Course to Complete the 2022
Reciprocal Agreement Form for the Iowa Reciprocal Program

8. Reports
a. FY 2021/2022 Budget Amendment #2 - Set Public Hearing
b. Request from James Nieland on behalf of Pamela J Nieland to transfer

property at 408 West 7th Street to Kay Stevens
9. Committee Reports (Informational Only)

10. Comments from the Mayor
11. Comments from the City Council
12. Comments from the City Manager
13. Adjourn

May/June Meetings:
* Airport Commission – May 9, 2022 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Ave

Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2



* Planning and Zoning Commission – May 11, 2022 – City Hall - 627 N Adams St
* Library Board of Trustees – May 16, 2022 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th St
* City Council – May 23, 2022 – City Hall – 627 N Adams St
* Board of Adjustment - June 6, 2022 - City Hall - 627 N Adams St
* Planning and Zoning Commission – June 8, 2022 – City Hall - 627 N Adams St
* City Council – June 13, 2022 – City Hall – 627 N Adams St
* Airport Commission – June 13, 2022 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Ave
* Library Board of Trustees – June 20, 2022 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th St
* City Council – June 27, 2022 – City Hall – 627 N Adams St

www.cityofcarroll.com
The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.

| Agenda published on 05/05/2022 at 4:49 PM

Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3



COUNCIL MEETING 

APRIL 25, 2022 

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 
 

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street.  Council Members present: Misty Boes, Tom 

Bordenaro, LaVern Dirkx, JJ Schreck, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Kyle Bauer. Mayor Mark 

Beardmore presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.  

* * * * * * * 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 

* * * * * * * 

 It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Bordenaro, to approve the following items on the 

consent agenda: a) minutes of the April 11, 2022 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims 

in the amount of $642,223.68; c) Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Class “B” Wine 

Permit (Carryout Wine – includes Native Wine) and Class “C” Beer Permit (Carryout Beer) and 

Sunday Sales – Walgreens #10770 and Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Class “B” 

Wine Permit (Carryout Wine – includes Native Wine) and Class “C” Beer Permit (Carryout 

Beer) and Sunday Sales – Hy-Vee; d) IowaDOT Form 760006 (03-14) Section B for the SAUK 

Rail Trail Rehabilitation Project; e) Resolution No. 22-31, Designating State and Local Fiscal 

Recovery Funds as Replacement of Lost Public Sector Revenue for the City of Carroll; f) 

Resolution No. 22-32, The Carroll Merchants Park Concession Stand Lease Between the City of 

Carroll and the Kuemper Catholic School System; g) Resolution No. 22-33, The Youth Sports 

Complex – Field 7 Lease Between the City of Carroll and the Kuemper Catholic School System; 

and h) Resolution No. 22-34, The Carroll Concession Stand Lease – North Youth Sports 

Complex Between the City of Carroll and Gary Magill. On roll call, all present voted aye. 

Absent: Bauer.  Motion carried. 

* * * * * * * 

Phil Phillips addressed Council about a sanctuary city for the unborn ordinance. No 

Council action taken.  

Kay Stevens addressed Council about purchasing 408 W 7th Street from James Nieland. 

Council received the purchase agreement and took it under advisement. No Council action taken. 

* * * * * * * 

 It was moved by Bordenaro, seconded by Schreck, to receive the FY 2021/2022 Annual 

Financial Statement Audit. Jennifer Walkup, CPA Manager, Feldmann & Company CPAs, P.C. 
Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4



presented the audit report to Council. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Bauer. Motion 

carried. 

* * * * * * * 

It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Boes, to accept the Report of Proposal Opening 

and approve Resolution No. 22-35, Making Award of a Construction Contract for the Street 

Restoration – 2022 Project to Ten Point Construction Co., Inc. at their bid price of $748,034.25. 

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Bauer. Motion carried. 

* * * * * * * 

It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Schreck, to approve Resolution No. 22-36, 

Engineering Agreement with Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Vertical Loop Reactor Air Piping Replacement for a maximum not-to-exceed fee of $17,000.00. 

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Bauer. Motion carried. 

* * * * * * * 

It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 22-37, 

Engineering Agreement with Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Anaerobic Digester Evaluation for a not-to-exceed fee of $23,800.00. On roll call, all present 

voted aye. Absent: Bauer. Motion carried. 

* * * * * * * 

It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Dirkx, to direct staff to prepare a development 

agreement for a tax increment finance (TIF) rebate request from Brian and Holly Wendl and 

Jason and Karen Atherton for property located at 220 W 7th Street for a maximum incentive of 

$250,000 over 15 years. Brian Wendl and Jason Atherton addressed Council on this issue. On 

roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Bauer. Motion carried. 

* * * * * * * 

Council discussed the Destination Iowa Grant Opportunity for improvements at 

Merchants Park. Barry Bruner, Carroll Athletic Association, and Chris Whitaker, Region XII 

Council of Governments, addressed Council on this issue. No Council action taken. 

* * * * * * * 

It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Siemann, to direct staff to seek engineering 

proposals for a maximum fee of $15,000 for the Pleasant Ridge Road – Timberline Road 

Sidewalk project. Kay Gradoville, John Gradoville, Greg Siemann, Jeff Boldt and Joan Badding 

addressed Council on this issue. On roll call: ayes: Boes, Dirkx, and Siemann; nays: Bordenaro 

and Schreck. Absent: Bauer. Motion carried. Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5



* * * * * * * 

It was moved by Bordenaro, seconded by Schreck, to adjourn at 8:01 p.m.  On roll call, 

all present voted aye. Absent: Bauer.  Motion carried.   

      

 

_________________________________ 

       Mark E. Beardmore, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 

Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

01-001720 ACCESS SYSTEMS            COPIER CONTRACT                           89.82            0.00  000000  0/00/00          89.82

                                                        ** TOTALS **          89.82            0.00                           89.82

 

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              FUEL LINE RETURNED                        49.80-           0.00  000000  0/00/00          49.80-

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              KEYS                                       4.58            0.00  000000  0/00/00           4.58

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              COOLER PAINT                               5.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00           5.99

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              TAPE                                       6.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00           6.99

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              LANE ROPE REPAIRS                        126.75            0.00  000000  0/00/00         126.75

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SUPPLIES                                  46.95            0.00  000000  0/00/00          46.95

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SUPPLIES                                   2.89            0.00  000000  0/00/00           2.89

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SUPPLIES                                  30.59            0.00  000000  0/00/00          30.59

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              RESTROOM REPAIR PARTS                     44.96            0.00  000000  0/00/00          44.96

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              BOLTS                                     10.16            0.00  000000  0/00/00          10.16

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SUPPLIES                                  11.98            0.00  000000  0/00/00          11.98

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              PARK REPAIRS                              12.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00          12.99

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SUPPLIES                                   2.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00           2.99

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              CABLE SUPPLIES                             8.76            0.00  000000  0/00/00           8.76

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              LIGHT BULBS                                7.98            0.00  000000  0/00/00           7.98

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SUPPLIES                                  37.25            0.00  000000  0/00/00          37.25

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SLOW PITCH FIELD REPAIRS                  11.98            0.00  000000  0/00/00          11.98

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              CAULK                                      8.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00           8.99

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              FLAGPOLE REPAIRS                           8.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00           8.99

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SCREWS                                     0.75            0.00  000000  0/00/00           0.75

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              FUEL LINE                                 49.80            0.00  000000  0/00/00          49.80

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              BATHROOM SUPPLIES                         65.96            0.00  000000  0/00/00          65.96

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SOCCER CONCESSION REPAIRS                 67.96            0.00  000000  0/00/00          67.96

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              L LEAGUE WATER LEAK REPAIRS               23.98            0.00  000000  0/00/00          23.98

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE              SOCCER CONCESSION REPAIRS                 13.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00          13.99

                                                        ** TOTALS **         564.41            0.00                          564.41

 

01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI INK CARTRIDGE                             69.95            0.00  000000  0/00/00          69.95

                                                        ** TOTALS **          69.95            0.00                           69.95

 

01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY       REPAIR PARTS                             143.15            0.00  000000  0/00/00         143.15

                                                        ** TOTALS **         143.15            0.00                          143.15

 

01-001085 BOLTON & MENK INC.        QUIET ZONE STUDY UPDATES                 232.50            0.00  000000  0/00/00         232.50

                                                        ** TOTALS **         232.50            0.00                          232.50

 

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SHOP PAINT                                16.47            0.00  000000  0/00/00          16.47

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SUPPLIES                                  11.16            0.00  000000  0/00/00          11.16

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SUPPLIES                                  32.77            0.00  000000  0/00/00          32.77

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SUPPLIES                                  68.74            0.00  000000  0/00/00          68.74

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SHOP SUPPLIES                             13.06            0.00  000000  0/00/00          13.06

Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  REPAIR PARTS                              27.57            0.00  000000  0/00/00          27.57

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  EXHAUST FAN BELTS                         26.96            0.00  000000  0/00/00          26.96

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  #24 FASTENERS                             11.20            0.00  000000  0/00/00          11.20

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SUPPLIES                                  10.58            0.00  000000  0/00/00          10.58

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SHOP SUPPLIES                             18.64            0.00  000000  0/00/00          18.64

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SUPPLIES                                   2.88            0.00  000000  0/00/00           2.88

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  MANHOLE TAR                               39.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00          39.99

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SUPPLIES                                  35.98            0.00  000000  0/00/00          35.98

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SUPPLIES                                   4.58            0.00  000000  0/00/00           4.58

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SPRAYER PARTS                             36.97            0.00  000000  0/00/00          36.97

01-003515 BOMGAARS                  SUPPLIES                                  80.18            0.00  000000  0/00/00          80.18

                                                        ** TOTALS **         437.73            0.00                          437.73

 

01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE                3,273.11        3,273.11- 123904  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       3,273.11        3,273.11-                           0.00

 

01-003855 BRETT LUX                 TOBACCO COMPLIANCE                        40.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00          40.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **          40.00            0.00                           40.00

 

01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA       GRAHAM PARK RESTROOM REPAIRS              12.52           12.52- 123905  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **          12.52           12.52-                           0.00

 

01-003791 CAPITAL ONE               SAMPLE REFRIGERATOR & BATTERY            184.06          184.06- 123895  4/28/22           0.00

01-003791 CAPITAL ONE               PROGRAM SUPPLIES                         130.22          130.22- 123895  4/28/22           0.00

01-003791 CAPITAL ONE               SUPPLIES                                  15.47           15.47- 123895  4/28/22           0.00

01-003791 CAPITAL ONE               CAR WASH SUPPLIES                         64.03           64.03- 123895  4/28/22           0.00

01-003791 CAPITAL ONE               KEYBOARD AND MOUSE                        44.88           44.88- 123895  4/28/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         438.66          438.66-                           0.00

 

01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY   RESTROOM SUPPLIES                         47.57            0.00  000000  0/00/00          47.57

01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY   CLEANING SUPPLIES                        181.49            0.00  000000  0/00/00         181.49

                                                        ** TOTALS **         229.06            0.00                          229.06

 

01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY            GASOLINE                               6,970.93            0.00  000000  0/00/00       6,970.93

                                                        ** TOTALS **       6,970.93            0.00                        6,970.93

 

01-004174 CARROLL COUNTY SHERIFF    FINGERPRINT - JAIL                        70.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00          70.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **          70.00            0.00                           70.00

 

01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS        #36 HYDRAULIC HOSE                        97.36            0.00  000000  0/00/00          97.36

01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS        #26 - HYDRAULIC HOSE                     424.66            0.00  000000  0/00/00         424.66

                                                        ** TOTALS **         522.02            0.00                          522.02

 

01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER            SCOREBOARD SUPPLIES                       75.20            0.00  000000  0/00/00          75.20

Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER            FORM BOARDS                              122.40            0.00  000000  0/00/00         122.40

                                                        ** TOTALS **         197.60            0.00                          197.60

 

01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE ST. MAINT. BLDG TESTING                2,214.40            0.00  000000  0/00/00       2,214.40

                                                        ** TOTALS **       2,214.40            0.00                        2,214.40

 

01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC    APRIL CLEANING CITY HALL               2,080.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00       2,080.00

01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC    APRIL CLEANING - CITY HALL               624.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         624.00

01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC    APRIL CLEANING - REC CENTER            2,268.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00       2,268.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       4,972.00            0.00                        4,972.00

 

01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK   FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS                  13,991.23       13,991.23- 001288  5/05/22           0.00

01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK   FICA WITHHOLDING                      15,106.82       15,106.82- 001288  5/05/22           0.00

01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK   MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                   4,777.40        4,777.40- 001288  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **      33,875.45       33,875.45-                           0.00

 

01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE SONICWALL/CYBER SECURITY                 910.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         910.00

01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE LAPTOP REPAIRS/SONICWALL                 332.50            0.00  000000  0/00/00         332.50

01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE MISC COMPUTER ISSUES                      57.50            0.00  000000  0/00/00          57.50

01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE NEW EMPLOYEE EMAIL SETUP                 115.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         115.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       1,415.00            0.00                        1,415.00

 

01-002681 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERVIC ANNUAL SAFETY INSP. TOWER 8              675.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         675.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         675.00            0.00                          675.00

 

01-004862 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP CHEMICALS                                928.72            0.00  000000  0/00/00         928.72

                                                        ** TOTALS **         928.72            0.00                          928.72

 

01-003617 CU SPARKLE                WINDOW CLEANING                          180.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         180.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         180.00            0.00                          180.00

 

01-003887 DAVID OWENS               GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP  REFUND              178.00          178.00- 123896  4/28/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         178.00          178.00-                           0.00

 

01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL         MAY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS              325.49          325.49- 123894  4/28/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         325.49          325.49-                           0.00

 

01-003776 DELL MARKETING L.P.       OFFICE SUPPLIES                          289.15            0.00  000000  0/00/00         289.15

                                                        ** TOTALS **         289.15            0.00                          289.15

 

01-002995 DTC WORLDWIDE             CRO CARD PRINTER SUPPLIES                278.49            0.00  000000  0/00/00         278.49

                                                        ** TOTALS **         278.49            0.00                          278.49

 

01-006725 EARL MAY STORE            OAK AND TULIP TREES                      450.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         450.00

Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                                                        ** TOTALS **         450.00            0.00                          450.00

 

01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY      SCOREBOARD SUPPLIES                       25.40            0.00  000000  0/00/00          25.40

                                                        ** TOTALS **          25.40            0.00                           25.40

 

01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO.         SOCCER CONCESSIONS                       294.40            0.00  000000  0/00/00         294.40

                                                        ** TOTALS **         294.40            0.00                          294.40

 

01-003403 FAST LANE AUTO CARE       CLEANING SUPPLIES                         80.62            0.00  000000  0/00/00          80.62

01-003403 FAST LANE AUTO CARE       CLEANING SUPPLIES                         76.72            0.00  000000  0/00/00          76.72

                                                        ** TOTALS **         157.34            0.00                          157.34

 

01-001291 FEH DESIGN                ST. MAINT. BLDG                          630.73            0.00  000000  0/00/00         630.73

                                                        ** TOTALS **         630.73            0.00                          630.73

 

01-000633 FILTER CARE               FILTER CLEANING                           54.55            0.00  000000  0/00/00          54.55

                                                        ** TOTALS **          54.55            0.00                           54.55

 

01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING                              573.25            0.00  000000  0/00/00         573.25

01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING                              377.50            0.00  000000  0/00/00         377.50

                                                        ** TOTALS **         950.75            0.00                          950.75

 

01-003534 FUSEBOX MARKETING         MAY WEB MAINTENANCE                      255.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         255.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         255.00            0.00                          255.00

 

01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR  SHOP SUPPLIES                            102.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         102.00

01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR  SQUARE TUBE                              146.20            0.00  000000  0/00/00         146.20

                                                        ** TOTALS **         248.20            0.00                          248.20

 

01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING           PARK SIGNS                               946.55            0.00  000000  0/00/00         946.55

01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING           SQUARE TUBES                             415.64            0.00  000000  0/00/00         415.64

                                                        ** TOTALS **       1,362.19            0.00                        1,362.19

 

01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC         MAY CLUBHOUSE MANAGER                  4,016.67            0.00  000000  0/00/00       4,016.67

                                                        ** TOTALS **       4,016.67            0.00                        4,016.67

 

01-002172 GPM                       EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS                 3,414.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00       3,414.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       3,414.00            0.00                        3,414.00

 

01-010660 HAWKEYE TRUCK EQUIPMENT   #27 CYLINDER                             597.95            0.00  000000  0/00/00         597.95

                                                        ** TOTALS **         597.95            0.00                          597.95

 

01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY WTP JOB OPENING AD #2                     61.75            0.00  000000  0/00/00          61.75

01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                       334.86            0.00  000000  0/00/00         334.86

Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                                                        ** TOTALS **         396.61            0.00                          396.61

 

01-005635 HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT       IMFOA CONFERENCE HOTEL                   224.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         224.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         224.00            0.00                          224.00

 

01-012652 IOWA GOLF ASSOCIATION     18 HOLE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP                250.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         250.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         250.00            0.00                          250.00

 

01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL             MARCH LOCATES                             44.20            0.00  000000  0/00/00          44.20

                                                        ** TOTALS **          44.20            0.00                           44.20

 

01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER  SUPPLIES                                  43.98            0.00  000000  0/00/00          43.98

                                                        ** TOTALS **          43.98            0.00                           43.98

 

01-003888 IOWA STATE SHERIFF'S & DE RECORDS RETENTION TRAINING                25.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00          25.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **          25.00            0.00                           25.00

 

01-003849 JAMES HELLER              ILEA CERT. TESTS                          96.53           96.53- 123906  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **          96.53           96.53-                           0.00

 

01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ    PRODUCTION COSTS                         960.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         960.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         960.00            0.00                          960.00

 

01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. US 30 EAST SANITARY SEWER              1,631.25            0.00  000000  0/00/00       1,631.25

01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. SYSTEM CL RESIDUALS STUDY              4,209.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00       4,209.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       5,840.25            0.00                        5,840.25

 

01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER AND S GOLF CART REPAIRS                        359.90            0.00  000000  0/00/00         359.90

01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER AND S GOLF CART REPAIRS                        201.95            0.00  000000  0/00/00         201.95

                                                        ** TOTALS **         561.85            0.00                          561.85

 

01-003892 JOSEPH THIELEN            STEEL TOED BOOTS                         171.19          171.19- 123907  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         171.19          171.19-                           0.00

 

01-002700 JUSTIN FERRIN             SUPERVISION TRAINING                     184.22          184.22- 123903  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         184.22          184.22-                           0.00

 

01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER  LAUNDER RUGS                             122.44            0.00  000000  0/00/00         122.44

                                                        ** TOTALS **         122.44            0.00                          122.44

 

01-003864 KIMMES ENTERPRISES LLC    MERMAID PARTY                            180.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         180.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         180.00            0.00                          180.00

 

01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER            IMFOA CONFERENCE EXPENSES                 14.98           14.98- 123892  4/28/22           0.00

Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                                                        ** TOTALS **          14.98           14.98-                           0.00

 

01-003022 LAVERN DIRKX              MLA PART 3 TRAINING                      113.49            0.00  000000  0/00/00         113.49

                                                        ** TOTALS **         113.49            0.00                          113.49

 

01-003862 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC       OPERATING SUPPLIES                        57.52            0.00  000000  0/00/00          57.52

                                                        ** TOTALS **          57.52            0.00                           57.52

 

01-002331 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC    #35 BEARINGS                             286.52            0.00  000000  0/00/00         286.52

01-002331 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC    #35 WIPERS                               217.72            0.00  000000  0/00/00         217.72

                                                        ** TOTALS **         504.24            0.00                          504.24

 

01-003481 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC    COPIER CONTRACT                           71.28            0.00  000000  0/00/00          71.28

                                                        ** TOTALS **          71.28            0.00                           71.28

 

01-002752 MASTER METER SYSTEMS      SOFTWARE SUPPORT                       1,500.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00       1,500.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       1,500.00            0.00                        1,500.00

 

01-003891 MATT HARTZELL             PARKING FINE REFUND                       50.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00          50.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **          50.00            0.00                           50.00

 

01-001922 MIDWEST AUTOMATIC FIRE SP FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTION                229.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         229.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         229.00            0.00                          229.00

 

01-017575 MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS LABEL SOFTWARE MAINT. AGMT               375.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         375.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         375.00            0.00                          375.00

 

01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE BLDG PR FORM BOARDS                              177.35            0.00  000000  0/00/00         177.35

                                                        ** TOTALS **         177.35            0.00                          177.35

 

01-001645 MURPHY TRACTOR            #32 SUPPLIES                              25.50            0.00  000000  0/00/00          25.50

01-001645 MURPHY TRACTOR            REPAIR PARTS #32                         226.76            0.00  000000  0/00/00         226.76

                                                        ** TOTALS **         252.26            0.00                          252.26

 

01-003529 MURRAY'S WELDING          PORTA TANK REPAIRS TRK 6                  60.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00          60.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **          60.00            0.00                           60.00

 

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS           PUMP PARTS                                32.73            0.00  000000  0/00/00          32.73

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS           SUPPLIES                                   6.99            0.00  000000  0/00/00           6.99

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS           SUPPLIES                                   2.88            0.00  000000  0/00/00           2.88

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS           #35 HORN                                  15.49            0.00  000000  0/00/00          15.49

                                                        ** TOTALS **          58.09            0.00                           58.09

 

01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES                             367.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         367.00

Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                                                        ** TOTALS **         367.00            0.00                          367.00

 

01-019135 NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT    FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS              1,489.74            0.00  000000  0/00/00       1,489.74

                                                        ** TOTALS **       1,489.74            0.00                        1,489.74

 

01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL  #25 TRANSMISSION FLUID                   147.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         147.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         147.00            0.00                          147.00

 

01-003893 ODEYS INC.                PORTABLE GAME MOUND                    1,584.95            0.00  000000  0/00/00       1,584.95

                                                        ** TOTALS **       1,584.95            0.00                        1,584.95

 

01-020203 OFFICE STOP               LABELS                                    33.98            0.00  000000  0/00/00          33.98

                                                        ** TOTALS **          33.98            0.00                           33.98

 

01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC.      RESTROOM REPAIRS - MERCHANTS              72.94           72.94- 123908  5/05/22           0.00

01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC.      RESTROOM REPAIR PARTS                    105.92          105.92- 123908  5/05/22           0.00

01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC.      WATER LEAK REPAIR PARTS                   16.23           16.23- 123908  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         195.09          195.09-                           0.00

 

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 - BATTERY                             26.75            0.00  000000  0/00/00          26.75

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC MOWER TIRE REPAIRS                       124.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         124.00

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 - TIRE                               187.02            0.00  000000  0/00/00         187.02

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 - OIL CHANGE                          33.24            0.00  000000  0/00/00          33.24

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 - OIL CHANGE                          34.53            0.00  000000  0/00/00          34.53

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 - OIL CHANGE                          37.89            0.00  000000  0/00/00          37.89

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #20                            37.89            0.00  000000  0/00/00          37.89

01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TOWING BUICK LRX495 WILEY                325.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         325.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         806.32            0.00                          806.32

 

01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON             APRIL MILEAGE - INSPECTIONS               28.67            0.00  000000  0/00/00          28.67

                                                        ** TOTALS **          28.67            0.00                           28.67

 

01-001127 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. FIELD MARKING PAINT RETURNED             207.95-           0.00  000000  0/00/00         207.95-

01-001127 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. FIELD MARKING PAINT                    1,123.85            0.00  000000  0/00/00       1,123.85

                                                        ** TOTALS **         915.90            0.00                          915.90

 

01-021735 POSTMASTER                POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS            1,666.18        1,666.18- 123835  4/25/22           0.00

01-021735 POSTMASTER                PRESORT 1ST CLASS FEE                    265.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         265.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       1,931.18        1,666.18-                         265.00

 

01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT OIL AND CARTRIDGE                         87.74           87.74- 123893  4/28/22           0.00

01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT OIL/FILTERS                               65.26           65.26- 123893  4/28/22           0.00

01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT PARTS                                     42.14           42.14- 123893  4/28/22           0.00

01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #35 REPAIR PARTS                          42.50           42.50- 123893  4/28/22           0.00

Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                                                        ** TOTALS **         237.64          237.64-                           0.00

 

01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE      APRIL GARBAGE PICKUP                   1,193.64            0.00  000000  0/00/00       1,193.64

                                                        ** TOTALS **       1,193.64            0.00                        1,193.64

 

01-003785 RICK PEUGH                APRIL MILEAGE - INSPECTIONS               59.67            0.00  000000  0/00/00          59.67

                                                        ** TOTALS **          59.67            0.00                           59.67

 

01-003455 ROZANNE SWARTZENDRUBER    PATCHES                                   10.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00          10.00

01-003455 ROZANNE SWARTZENDRUBER    PATCHES                                  170.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         170.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         180.00            0.00                          180.00

 

01-003024 SHARP FUNERAL HOME        DISINTERMENT                           3,900.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00       3,900.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       3,900.00            0.00                        3,900.00

 

01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO.      PAINT                                     53.84            0.00  000000  0/00/00          53.84

                                                        ** TOTALS **          53.84            0.00                           53.84

 

01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC         NE PARK PARKING                          900.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         900.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         900.00            0.00                          900.00

 

01-003890 SKARDA EQUIPMENT COMPANY  SUPPLIES RETURNED                          5.12-           0.00  000000  0/00/00           5.12-

01-003890 SKARDA EQUIPMENT COMPANY  LAB SUPPLIES                             118.57            0.00  000000  0/00/00         118.57

                                                        ** TOTALS **         113.45            0.00                          113.45

 

01-001652 SNAPPY POPCORN CO. INC.   SOCCER CONCESSIONS                       168.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         168.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         168.00            0.00                          168.00

 

01-001778 SPRAYER SPECIALTIES INC   SHUT OFF VALVE                           297.89            0.00  000000  0/00/00         297.89

01-001778 SPRAYER SPECIALTIES INC   SHUT OFF VALVE                           279.66            0.00  000000  0/00/00         279.66

                                                        ** TOTALS **         577.55            0.00                          577.55

 

01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS                     42.50            0.00  000000  0/00/00          42.50

                                                        ** TOTALS **          42.50            0.00                           42.50

 

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO.        OFFICE CHAIR                             418.55            0.00  000000  0/00/00         418.55

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO.        VIOLATION WARNING NOTICES                147.05            0.00  000000  0/00/00         147.05

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO.        AQUATIC - ONE DAY PASSES                 131.69            0.00  000000  0/00/00         131.69

                                                        ** TOTALS **         697.29            0.00                          697.29

 

01-003889 SYLVIA HANKS              P & Z WORKSHOP MILEAGE                    70.20            0.00  000000  0/00/00          70.20

                                                        ** TOTALS **          70.20            0.00                           70.20

 

01-002457 THERMO PLAZ               4 X 8 VINYL SIGN                         850.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         850.00

Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

VENDOR    ---- VENDOR NAME -----    DESCRIPTION                           GROSS AMT        PAYMENTS  CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                                                        ** TOTALS **         850.00            0.00                          850.00

 

01-026605 TIEFENTHALER AG-LIME      LIMESTONE                              5,196.10            0.00  000000  0/00/00       5,196.10

                                                        ** TOTALS **       5,196.10            0.00                        5,196.10

 

01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA         4/1-4/15/2022 SALES TAX                  389.66          389.66- 000000  4/28/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         389.66          389.66-                           0.00

 

01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE     FREIGHT W/E 4/16/2022                     15.50           15.50- 123897  4/28/22           0.00

01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE     FREIGHT W/E 4/23/2022                     15.50           15.50- 123909  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **          31.00           31.00-                           0.00

 

01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR    CELL PHONES                              246.45          246.45- 123898  4/28/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         246.45          246.45-                           0.00

 

01-028170 UNITED STATES GOLF ASSN.  USGA MEMBERSHIP                          150.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         150.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         150.00            0.00                          150.00

 

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE    TIME DELAY RELAY WELL #14                123.41            0.00  000000  0/00/00         123.41

                                                        ** TOTALS **         123.41            0.00                          123.41

 

01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS          CELL PHONES                              413.80          413.80- 123910  5/05/22           0.00

01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS          AIR CARDS                                320.08          320.08- 123910  5/05/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         733.88          733.88-                           0.00

 

01-029009 VESSCO INC.               OPERATING SUPPLIES                     1,005.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00       1,005.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **       1,005.00            0.00                        1,005.00

 

01-003441 WESTSIDE STATE BANK       MONEY ORDER FEE                            5.00            5.00- 000000  4/27/22           0.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **           5.00            5.00-                           0.00

 

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO           DELUXE BALL WASHER                       247.50            0.00  000000  0/00/00         247.50

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO           HERBICIDE                                107.00            0.00  000000  0/00/00         107.00

                                                        ** TOTALS **         354.50            0.00                          354.50

 

          *  Payroll Expense                                             173,187.26

Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

                                                   R E P O R T   T O T A L S

                                                    GROSS          PAYMENTS          BALANCE

                        PAID ITEMS                215,262.31         215,262.31CR           0.00

                        PARTIALLY PAID                  0.00               0.00             0.00

                        UNPAID ITEMS               66,347.38               0.00        66,347.38

                        VOID ITEMS                      0.00               0.00             0.00

                        ** TOTALS **              281,609.69         215,262.31CR      66,347.38

                                                     U N P A I D   R E C A P

                                          UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS              66,610.25

                                          UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS                0.00

                                          UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS          262.87CR

                                          ** UNPAID TOTALS **                66,347.38

Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16



05-05-2022 11:55 AM                               A C C O U N T S   P A Y A B L E                                        PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01  City of Carroll                   O P E N   I T E M   R E P O R T                                        BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL                           S U M M A R Y

                       ======PAYMENT DATES=======     =======ITEM DATES=========     ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES     :  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:  4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

UNPAID ITEMS DATES   :                                 4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022      4/22/2022 THRU  5/05/2022

                                   FUND TOTALS

 

     001   GENERAL FUND                                             62,185.43

     010   HOTEL/MOTEL TAX                                              16.04

     110   ROAD USE TAX FUND                                        14,435.82

     121   LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                                      232.50

     178   CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS                                    360.08

     311   C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION                                     900.00

     314   C.P.-STREETS MAINT BLDG                                   2,845.13

     600   WATER UTILITY FUND                                       10,343.13

     602   WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP.                                   4,209.00

     610   SEWER UTILITY FUND                                       10,938.56

     612   SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP.                                   1,631.25

     850   MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND                                      325.49

           *  PAYROLL EXPENSE                                      173,187.26

     GRAND TOTAL                                                   281,609.69

Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17



 

City of Carroll  

627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  

 

 

   MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 

 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 

 DATE: May 4, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Carroll County Softball Association 

• Resolution Granting Permission to Serve and Sell Alcoholic Beverages at the 

Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields 

• New Class “B” Beer Permit with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales 

 

For many years, the Carroll County Softball Association, with Bob Fasbender as President, has obtained 

a liquor license for the sale of alcoholic beverages at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields located next 

to Merchants Baseball Stadium. Many adult slow pitch softball games and tournaments are held 

throughout the summer at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields. Carroll County Softball Association 

volunteers are in charge of the concession stand for these events. No city staff is involved. 

 

There is a licensing requirement for a licensee that does not own an area being licensed to get permission 

from the owner to allow for the sale of alcoholic beverages on their premises. Attached is resolution 

granting permission to the Carroll County Softball Association to obtain a liquor license and sale 

alcoholic beverages at the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:     Council consideration and approval of the following: 

 

1. Resolution Granting Permission to Carroll County Softball 

Association to serve and sell alcoholic beverages at the Adult Slow 

Pitch Softball Fields 

2. New Class “B” Beer Permit with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales 

 

Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18



 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

A RESOLUTION ALLOWING CARROLL COUNTY SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION TO 

SERVE AND SELL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AT THE ADULT SLOW PITCH 

SOFTBALL FIELDS  

 

 WHEREAS, Carroll County Softball Association has requested to sell and serve alcohol at 

the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields and; 

 

 WHEREAS, there is an alcoholic beverages licensing requirement to seek permission from 

the owner of a premise to sell and serve alcoholic beverages, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll owns the Adult Slow Pitch Softball Fields. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Carroll City Council grants permission 

to the Carroll County Softball Association to sell and serve alcoholic beverages at the Adult Slow 

Pitch Softball Fields. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 9th day 

of May, 2022.  

 

       CITY COUNCIL OF THE  

       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 

 

 

      BY:_____________________________ 

            Mark E. Beardmore, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:_____________________________ 

      Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 

 
 

 

Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19



City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
================================== ♦ ================================== 

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088 

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager U,t:.(2- lJ 

FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police~ 

DATE: May 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: Firearms Replacement 

The police department has solicited quotes from Kiesler Police Supply, Wendl's 
Weapons, and Sommerfeld Outfitters to replace our duty handguns and holsters. The 
replacement is due to the need to replace holsters which have worn out and also improved 
technology on police firearms, mainly sight and optic development. Only one quote was 
received for this replacement. 

The quote was received from Kiesler Police Supply who also has the State of Iowa bid 
for Glock handguns. The other two suppliers were local but indicated that they would not 
be able to fulfill the order. The current handguns will be traded in to Kiesler Police 
Supply on purchase. Below is the quote amount for 16 Glock 17 handguns with holsters 
and accessories. 

Company Cost 
Kiesler Police Supply $13,384 

This purchase is for the FY 22/23 budget. Kiesler Police Supply has indicated that the 
lead time is 4 months. I have budgeted $12,403 in the FY 22/23 budget for this 
replacement due to a quote received last year. The remainder of the balance will be 
covered through the police forfeiture account. 

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration of the quote as submitted and approval 
to purchase sixteen Glock 17 handguns with all accessories and holsters as quoted from 
Kiesler Police Supply for $13,384 paid in full after July 1, 2022. 

Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20



KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY 
2802 SABLE MILL RD 
JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130 

Bill-to Customer 
CARROLL POLICE DEPT 
112 E 5TH STREET 
CARROLL, IA 51401 

Your Reference 
Bill-to Customer No. 
Tax Registration No. 

L73472 

No. 
Document Date 
Due Date 
Payment Terms 
Payment Method 

Q127198 
April 28, 2022 
May 28, 2022 

Tax Identification Type 
Shipment Method 

Legal Entity 

No. 

KIESLER NOTE 

Description 

TRADE (16)GLOCK 17 GEN 4, 9MM PSTL W/GNS & 3 MAGS 

EA 

GLOCPA175S202MO GLOCK 17MOS GENS 9MM PISTOL BLACK, FRONT 
s 

SERRATIONS, FIXED SIGHTS 

TRIJGL201-C-600649 TRIJICON BRIGHT & TOUGH NIGHT SIGHT SUPPRESSOR SET 

WHITE FRONT/WHITE REAR W/ GREEN LAMPS 

FOR GLOCK 9MM/.40 

OKEE 

SAFA6390RDS-832- SAFARILAND MODEL 6390RDS ALS LVL I RETENTION 
481 

RETENTION DUTY HOLSTER FOR GLOCK 17MOS (ALL GENS) 

W/ ITI M3 LIGHT, TLR-1/TLR-1HL, SUREFIRE X200/ 

X300/X300U, IN FORCE APL, NIGHTSTICK TWM-350/ 

TWM-350S/TWM-850/TWM-850S, LEUPOLD DELTAPOINT PRO, 

TRIJICON RMR, DR. OPTIC, J POINT, VORTEX VIPER, 

BURRIS FASTFIRE, STX BASKETWEAVE FINISH, BLACK, 

RIGHT HAND 

CEAEK 

TRIJRM06-C-700672 TRIJICON 3.25MOA ADJUSTABLE LED RED RMR TYPE 2 

W/ADJ BRIGHTNESS, ADDED BATTERY 

CONSERVATION & BUTTON LOCK OUT 

TRIJAC32064 

KIESLER TRADE 
GUNS 

TRIJICON RMR/SRO MOUNTING KIT FOR GLOCK MOS & 

SPRINGFIELD OSP MODELS, INCLUDES (1) RMR SEALING 

PLATE, (2) SHORT OPTIC MOUNTING SCREWS, 

(1) HEX KEY 

PLEASE NOTE: KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY 

ONLY ACCEPTS TRADE IN FIREARMS IN 

LEGAL,WORKING CONDITION. FIREARMS 

Ship-to Address 
CARROLL POLICE DEPT 
CPT. ETHAN KATHOL/PH: 712-792-3536 
112 E 5TH STREET 
CARROLL, IA 51401 

Salesperson 
Email 
Home Page 
Phone No, 

Quantity 
Unit of 
Measure 

16 EACH 

16 EACH 

16 EACH 

16 EACH 

16 EACH 

16 EACH 

1 EACH 

Unit Price 
Exel. Tax 

-295,00 

429,00 

97,75 

121.60 

466.90 

15.00 

0.00 

Page 1 / 2 

Sales Quote 

BREANNA 

Line Amount 
Exel. Tax 

-4,720 

6,864 

1,564 

1,945.6 

7,470.4 

240 

0 Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21



No. 

KIESLER TRADE 
GUNS2 

SHIPPING 

Description 
THAT ARE BROKEN,DEFECTIVE,WITH 

MISSING OR AFTERMARKET MAGS WILL BE 

RETURNED OR REDUCED IN PRICE-$10.00 

PER MAG &-$15.00 FOR NON WORKING 

NIGHT SIGHTS-ANY ILLEGAL FIREARM 

(INCLUDING SAWED OFF BARREL & NO 

SERIAL NUMBERS,ETC) WILL NOT BE 

ACCEPTEDII DO NOT SHIPlll!I 

PLEASE NOTE: 

1. TRADE-IN AGENCY DUTY FIREARMS 

THAT HAVE BEEN ALTERED IN ANY WAY, 

SHAPE, OR FORM FROM ORIGINAL 

FACTORY SPECS CAN BE SUBJECT TO 

REFUSAL OR CREDIT DEDUCTION. 

2. TRADE-IN AGENCY DUTY FIREARMS 

THAT ARE NOT MODEL, VARIANT, OR 

GENERATION SPECIFIED BY AGENCY ON 

ORIGINAL QUOTE CAN BE SUBJECT TO 

REFUSAL OR CREDIT DEDUCTION. 

3. VALUES ARE BASED ON CURRENT LOCAL, CITY, 

STATE & FEDERAL FIREARM LAWS. ANY CHANGES TO 

THESE LAWS COULD RESULT IN A REDUCTION IN TRADE 

VALUE OR ABSOLUTE REFUSAL TO ACCEPT THEM. 

FOR ACCESSORIES; SHIPPING INCLUDED W/GLOCKS 

3-4 MONTH LEAD TIME 

FORMAT BREANNA QUOTED BY BREANNA EPPERSON 

KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY 

2802 SABLE MILL ROAD 

JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130 

THIS QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS 

BEPPERSON@KIESLER.COM 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax 
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 

0.00 
13,384.00 

Kl ESLER POLICE SUPPLY FFL# 4-35-019-11-1 M-08220 

RETURNED GOODS POLICY DEFECTIVE MERCHANDISE POLICY 

Unit of 
Quantity Measure 

1 EACH 

1 EACH 

1 EACH 

Subtotal 

Total Tax 

Unit Price 
Exel, Tax 

0.00 

20.00 

0.00 

Total $ Incl. Tax 

Tax Amount 

DAMAGED GOODS POLICY 

Page 2 / 2 
Line Amount 

Exel.Tax 

0 

20 

0 

13,384.00 

0.00 

13,384.00 

0.00 

No returned goods will be accepted without prior consent. Any 
packages returned without properly displaying a return 
authorization number will be refused. Returns subject to up to 
25% restocking fee 

We are not a warranty repair station for any manufacturer. 
Returns of defective merchandise must be made directly to the 
manufacturer for repair or replacement. 

Claims of shortages or damaged shipments must be made 
Immediately upon receipt of shipment. 

Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22



City of Carroll 
=================================== ♦ =================================== 

627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager tt,,\~r,,v.J 

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works /:,'MK 

DATE: May 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: Dowel Drill Purchase 

FAX: (712) 792-0139 

Price quotations for the purchase of a dowel drill and drill bits for use by the Street Division have 
been received as follows: 

Bierschbach Equipment & Supply 
Logan Contractors Supply, Inc. 

$19,077 .00 
$16,795.00 

T hese two companies are the only area companies that can provide the specified dowel drill. 

During preparation of the F.Y. 22-23 Budget, $20,000.00 was re-estimated in the current, F.Y. 21-22 
Budget, for the purchase of a dowel drill. 

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration of approval of the purchase of a 
dowel drill and drill bits from Logan Contractors Supply, Inc. at their quoted price of $16,795 .00 

RIVIK:ds 

Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23



City of Carroll 
================================== ♦ ================================== 

627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager f,,1,i5f,..... i..--() 

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works R/VJK 

DATE: May 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: U.S. 30 East Sanitary Sewer Extension 
Connection Charge 

FAX: (712) 792-0139 

During development of the U .S. 30 Eas t Sanitary Sewer Extension, a sanitary sewer connection charge 
in the amount of $0.08 per square foot of lot area was negotiated with James A . Rezac and Amanda 
M. Rezac (Choice Auto). Attached is a proposed Ordinance codifying the connection change to be 
applied to any property that connects to the U.S. 30 E ast Sanitary Sewer Extension. 

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration of passage of the Ordinance 
establishing a connection charge to the U .S. 30 Eas t Sanitary Sewer Extension. 

R.1VIK:ds 

attachment 

Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO BUILDING SEWER 
CONNECTION CHARGES. 

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa: 

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 96.01 of the Code of Ordinances is amended by 
adding the following after numbered paragraph 4.B. 

C. U.S. Highway 30. A connection charge of eight hundtedths dollars ($0.08) per square 
foot of total lot atea to be setved shall be required for each connection to the sanitary sewet line 
beginning at Gtiffith Road and ending 2,000 feet east of Gtiffith Road. 

SECTION 2. SEVER.ABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or patt of this 01:dinance shall 
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the otdinance 
as a whole or any section, provision, ot patt theteof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and aftet its final 
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law. 

Passed by the Council the __ day of _________ , 20 _, and approved this _ day of 
___________ , 20 _. 

ATTEST: 

City Cletk 

First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Third Reading: 

Mayor 

I cettify that the fotegoing was published as Ordinance No. ______ on the ___ day of 
___________ , 20 _. 

City Clerk 

Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25



 

City of Carroll  
627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 

 

 MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

 FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 

 DATE: May 5, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Request from Overland Property Group related to a development called Reserves 

at Governors Field

 

Overland Property Group has proposed developing a 32-to-36-unit townhome style apartment 

development on a 6.0 acre site in the City of Carroll.  The exact number of units is still being 

worked on by the developer.  To support the development, the Overland Property Group plans to 

submit a Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) application to the Iowa Finance Authority 

(IFA) on May 18, 2022. 

 

The proposed site, shown to the 

right, would have access off 

East 3rd Street.  The area 

highlighted in orange shows the 

approximate location of the 

apartment project to be 

developed.  The main 

development area is on property 

currently owned by Region XII 

Council of Governments.  The 

extension of 3rd Street, shown in 

red, is also being acquired by 

the Overland Property Group to 

support this development.  

Currently the northern portion 

of this property is owned by Mark Schreck and the southern portion is owned by James Auen and 

Miriam Auen.  The Overland Park Group has agreements in place from all three parties for the 

needed land for the proposed development.  The extension of 3rd Street would also make the 

property owned by Mr. Schreck and the Auens more developable in the future. 

 

The apartment units are proposed to be single-story townhome style construction.  Six units will 

be one bedroom, 20 units will be two bedrooms, and six units will be four bedrooms.  The number 

of bedrooms in the units over the initial 32 units has not yet been determined.  The exterior of the 

units would be constructed mainly of hardiplank siding, stone veneer, and brick all of which are 

known for long-term durability.  The development would have several amenities including a 

clubhouse with a community room and exercise room; a playground; and a dog park to name a 

few.  Included in the council packet is a set of drawings dated May 4, 2022 (site plan) and April 

20, 2022 (building elevations) that shows the general layout and design of the development and 

units.  These are still preliminary and additional changes will be made to the final plan set. 

Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26



Development Costs and requested City participation 

As part of a LIHTC application to IFA, “public infrastructure” costs cannot be included in the 

application.  Due to this, Overland Property Group is requesting that the City extend 3rd Street as a 

public street through the development along with extending Sanitary Sewer to the site.  Water is 

currently available on the south side of the site.  It is estimated that it will cost approximately 

$689,000 to extend 3rd Street and Sanitary Sewer to the property.  Based on projected project 

funding, if the project receives LIHTC, Region XII estimates that it could provide $150,000 toward 

the infrastructure cost.  Additional dollars may be available depending on the final purchase price 

of the property from Region XII.  This infrastructure will also service the remaining land east of 

the apartment project which would make it more marketable for future development.   The entire 

site could be put in an Urban Renewal Area and TIF funds generated from the area could pay for 

the remaining infrastructure costs.  It is estimated that TIF funds generated from the proposed 

apartment development would be between $593,750 to $625,000, which would cover the 

remaining infrastructure costs.   

 

There is always a risk to the City in installing infrastructure upfront.  If the development does not 

perform as expected and adjacent land that would benefit from this infrastructure does not develop 

then the City may not be fully reimbursed via TIF.  In this case the general taxpayers of the City 

would bear the additional expense.  The Council will need to weigh this risk over the possibility 

of additional needed housing in the City. 

 

About the LIHTC program 

The Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) subsidizes the acquisition, construction, and 

rehabilitation of affordable rental housing for low- and moderate-income tenants. For this site, 

Overland Property Group is targeting all but three of the units toward Carroll residents earning 

between 40% - 60% of the Area Median Income (“AMI”).  For Carroll County the AMI as of June 

1, 2021 are as follows: 

 

  
 

As of 2019 Iowa has a total of 558 LIHTC properties with a total of 22,722 units.  Some of the 

2019 Iowa statistics on LIHTC households include: 

• The median income of the population served by LIHTC housing in Iowa is $17,500 a year. 

• 41.8% of the household paid more than 30% of their income toward their housing cost and 

15.4% of the household paid more than 50% of their income.   

• Of the Iowa units, 37.4% have an elderly household member, 29.6% have children, and 

7.2% have a disabled household member.   

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  City Council review the request and consider adoption of a resolution 

supporting Overland Property Group LIHTC application for their Reserves at Governors Field 

development.   

AMI 1 person 2 person 3 person 4 person 5 person

40% 22,960$     26,240$     29,520$     32,800$     35,440$     

60% 34,440$     39,360$     44,280$     49,200$     53,160$     

Household Income Limits For Carrol l  County

Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27



RESOLUTION NO.  ______________ 

 

 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING OVERLAND PROPERTY GROUP’S LOW-INCOME 

HOUSING TAX CREDIT APPLICATION IN THE CITY OF CARROLL CALLED 

RESERVES AT GOVERNORS FIELD  

 

WHEREAS, Overland Property Group is seeking to construct a 30 unit townhome style 

apartment project in the City of Carrol called Reserves at Governors Field, and; 

 

WHEREAS, said project would be supported by Low-Income Housing Tax Credit, and;  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is in need of additional housing units in our community.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, 

that the City of Carroll endorses the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit application to the 

Iowa Finance Authority for Reserves at Governors Field project. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Carroll, Iowa, if the project is successful in receiving Low-Income Housing Tax Credit 

and the final design of the units are substantially similar to the drawings provided the 

City of Carroll and dated May 4, 2022 (site plan) and April 20, 2022 (building elevations) 

then the City of Carroll will commit to building 3rd Street as a public street and extend 

sanitary sewer to the project at a total cost not to exceed $689,000 subject to receiving a 

contribution from Region XII Council of Governments toward the infrastructure costs of 

at least $150,000.  

 

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 9th day of May, 2022. 

 

 

       CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 

 

 

 

      By:         

              Mark E. Beardmore, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

By:         

       Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 

Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28



OVERLAND
PROPERTY GROUP

May 5, 2022

Carroll, IA
Attn: Mike Pogge -Weaver
Re: Letter Outlining Potential Development Structure for Housing in Carroll, IA

Dear Mike:

I am writing this letter to provide the outline of our proposed request for the City of Carroll’s (“City”) support for
our Villas at Governor’s Field project in Carroll. As you know we are entering into contract for approximately 6
acres of  land from the Region XII Council of Governments. My firm, Overland Property Group (“OPG”), intends
to purchase this ground from Region XII and develop 32-36 rowhomes that will be targeted to the segment of
Carroll’s population in need of affordable quality rental housing. Our project consists of  6 one-bedroom units, 20
two-bedroom units, and 6 four-bedroom units. All but three of our units will be targeted to Carroll residents
earning between 40% - 60% of  the Area Median Income (“AMI”). These units will benefit individuals of all ages
and should help meet the need for more and affordable housing that was outlined in your city’s recent housing
study.

As part of  our project, we need to extend 3 rd Street east from where it currently dead ends (one block east of Grant
St.) through our project site to provide access to the remaining ground that Region XII owns and ultimately will
likely sell for future economic developments. As such, we are asking that the City of Carroll extend 3 rd street.

Overland Property Group would dedicate the land needed to extend third street back to the City for the street
extension at no cost to the City. Additionally, Region XII has agreed to pay the City $150,000, or whatever amount
beyond what they paid for the existing ground they are selling OPG, as a down payment on the future 3 rd street
extension. Our hope is that the city would agree to approve a TIF District over Region XII’s land to help generate
revenue to cover the cost of the public infrastructure. Our preliminary estimates for the street extension and public
utility infrastructure are as follows:

Extension of 3 rd Street:
Road including grading: $500,000
Sanitary main: $114,000
10% Contingency: $75,000
Total: $689,000

It is our hope that a TIF District over our development will generate enough income to offset the cost of  the
streets. I appreciate your consideration of this proposal which will help OPG to deliver much needed housing to the
citizens of Carroll.

Sincerely,

Development Associate
Overland Property Group, LLC

Kansas City Office | 5341 W. 151st Terrace | Leawood, Kansas 66224 | 913.396.6310 | ovcrlandpg.com

Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29



March 2,  2022

THE RESERVES AT GOVERNORS FIELD
Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30



2

OVERLAND 
PROPERTY GROUP

PART 1

Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31



OVERLAND PROPERTY GROUP has 
developed over $700 million in affordable 
multi-family & senior housing since 2005 
and has multiple projects active in various 
stages of  pre-development, closing, 
construction, and lease up throughout the 
midwest & Texas. 

AWARDED IN 2021 UNDER 
CONSTRUCTION DEVELOPED

7 3 70+
Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32



4

ABOUT THE DEVELOPER

Overland Property Group, (OPG), has developed over $750 million in multi-family and senior living 
communities since 2002.  As of  December 2021, the company has 10 projects in various stages of  closing, 
construction or lease-up.  OPG has not only become one of  the fastest growing owner/developers in a six 
state region, but has also established a reputation as one of  the most dynamic and innovative developers of  
independent senior living communities in the country. 
 
Through extensive experience, OPG has built and a maintained strong relationships with lenders, 
contractors, architects, engineers, and a number of  other vendors that have allowed OPG to streamline the 
overall development process allowing for significant economies of  scale.  As a result, OPG has been able to 
market a highly sustainable model with an estimated site acquisition to construction completion period.

Salina, KS              Leawood, KS               Denver, COOVERLAND PROPERTY GROUP (OPG)FOUNDED IN 2002 WITH OFFICES IN:

OPGOUTSOURCED

PRE-DEVELOPMENT MARKET RESEARCHSITE SELECTION

DESIGN CONCEPT FINANCIAL ANALYSISPRELIM DESIGN

CLOSING DEBT & EQUITYENTITLEMENTS

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENTBUILDOUT

STABILIZATION SALES MARKETINGOPERATIONS

DEVELOPMENT COMPETENCIES

Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33



5

AWARD WINNING DEVELOPER
2021  
Kansas Preservation Alliance Award Winner, Lee Lofts 

Charles L. Edson Tax Credit Excellence Award Winner - Historic Preservation, Landmark at Lamar 

2020  
Best Historic Rehab Finalist Texas Downtown Association, Landmark at Lamar 

2018  
Colorado Housing Eagle Award - People’s Choice, The Reserves at Steamboat Springs

Ad Astra Award - New Housing Development, The Reserves at Trail Ridge 

2016  
Top 50 Affordable Housing Developers - Affordable Housing Finance

Historic Preservation Governor’s Award, Tabor Grand Hotel Apartments 

Affordable Housing Finance - Reader’s Choice Finalist, Tabor Grand Hotel Apartments  

2014  
Ad Astra Award - Innovation in Housing & Community Development, The Reserves at Cimarron Valley 

2010  
Ad Astra Award - Special Achievement in Affordable Housing Development - Rural 

2009  
Ad Astra Award - Special Achievement in Affordable Housing Development - Urban 

2008  
Ad Astra Award - Special Achievement in Affordable Housing Development - Urban

Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34



6

OUR PROPERTIES
PART 2

Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35



THE RESERVES AT STORM LAKE
STORM LAKE, IA

THE RESERVES AT MILL FARM
PELLA, IA

THE RESERVES AT STORM LAKE
STORM LAKE, IA

THE RESERVES AT MILL FARM
PELLA, IA

THE RESERVES AT BRIARWOOD
WASHINGTON, IA Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36



8

ALPENGLOW VILLAGE
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS, CO

THE RESERVES AT STEAMBOAT SPRINGS
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS, CO

THE RESIDENCE AT OVERLOOK RIDGE
CANYON LAKE, TX

THE RESIDENCE AT ALSBURY
BURLESON, TX

THE RESERVES AT PRESTON TRAILS
WOLFFORTH, TX Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37



9

ABOUT THIS 
DEVELOPMENT

PART 3

Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38



THE RESERVES
AT GOVERNORS FIELD

10
Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39



THE RESERVES
AT GOVERNORS FIELD

11

SITE INFO

‣ Located at 1000 E. 3rd Street  

‣ 48 units 

‣ Extension of  3rd Street to serve future development 

‣ To serve the multifamily designation - all ages & 
demographics welcome 

‣ $8M+ investment in  Carroll

Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40



‣Energy-Star Dishwasher 
‣Energy-Star  
‣Self-cleaning ovens 
‣Ice maker in refrigerator 
‣Garbage disposals 
‣Exhaust vents/fans to exterior 
‣Energy Star rated ceiling fans in bedrooms 
‣LED lighting 
‣9 foot ceilings 
‣Walk-in closets in master bedrooms 
‣Knotty Adler cabinets 
‣In-unit washer & dryer  
‣Window treatments 
‣Luxury LVT Flooring 
‣Recessed built-in shelving

12

THE RESERVES
AT GOVERNORS FIELD

 
UNIT AMENITIES

Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41



‣Energy-Star Dishwasher 
‣Energy-Star  
‣Self-cleaning ovens 
‣Ice maker in refrigerator 
‣Garbage disposals 
‣Exhaust vents/fans to exterior 
‣Energy Star rated ceiling fans in bedrooms 
‣LED lighting 
‣9 foot ceilings 
‣Walk-in closets in master bedrooms 
‣Knotty Adler cabinets 
‣In-unit washer & dryer  
‣Window treatments 
‣Luxury LVT Flooring 
‣Recessed built-in shelving

13

THE RESERVES
AT GOVERNORS FIELD

 
UNIT AMENITIES

Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42



‣Energy-Star Dishwasher 
‣Energy-Star  
‣Self-cleaning ovens 
‣Ice maker in refrigerator 
‣Garbage disposals 
‣Exhaust vents/fans to exterior 
‣Energy Star rated ceiling fans in bedrooms 
‣LED lighting 
‣9 foot ceilings 
‣Walk-in closets in master bedrooms 
‣Knotty Adler cabinets 
‣In-unit washer & dryer  
‣Window treatments 
‣Luxury LVT Flooring 
‣Recessed built-in shelving

14

THE RESERVES
AT GOVERNORS FIELD

 
UNIT AMENITIES

Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43



‣Energy-Star Dishwasher 
‣Energy-Star  
‣Self-cleaning ovens 
‣Ice maker in refrigerator 
‣Garbage disposals 
‣Exhaust vents/fans to exterior 
‣Energy Star rated ceiling fans in bedrooms 
‣LED lighting 
‣9 foot ceilings 
‣Walk-in closets in master bedrooms 
‣Knotty Adler cabinets 
‣In-unit washer & dryer  
‣Window treatments 
‣Luxury LVT Flooring 
‣Recessed built-in shelving

15

THE RESERVES
AT GOVERNORS FIELD

 
UNIT AMENITIES

Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44



OVERLANDPG.COM

KC OFFICE 

5341 W. 151st Terrace 
Leawood, KS 66224 

(913) 396-6310

SALINA OFFICE 

254 N Santa Fe Ave, Suite A 
Salina, KS 67401 

(785) 371-1663

Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45

tel:(785)%20371-1663


G
ra

nt
 R

oa
d

Clu
bhouse

Proposed Site
6.77 Acres

B
u

ild
in

g
 1

 (
T

Y
P

E
 A

)

B
u

ild
in

g
 4

 (
T

Y
P

E
 A

)

B
u

ild
in

g
 3

 (
T

Y
P

E
 B

)

B
u

ild
in

g
 2

 (
T

Y
P

E
 B

)

DRAWING
PRELIMINARY

A1.2

T
h

e
 V

IL
L

A
S

  
a

t 
G

O
V

E
R

N
O

R
S

 F
IE

L
D

N
E

W
 T

O
W

N
H

O
M

E
 C

O
M

P
L

E
X

C
A

R
R

O
L

L
,

IO
W

A

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
 
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s
 
 
D

e
s
i
g

n
e

r
s

J
O

N
E

S
 
G

I
L

L
A

M
 
R

E
N

Z

PARKING SUMMARY

LOT COVERAGE

 SITE PLAN

ACCESSIBLE UNIT LEGEND

Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
4bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
4bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
4bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
4bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3rd STREET EXTENSION - BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 3rd STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
4bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
4bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
1245

AutoCAD SHX Text
1240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1235

AutoCAD SHX Text
1230

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
1249

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBQ & PICNIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" CITY SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" CITY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" CITY WATER (ASSUMED UTILITY EASEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW ON-SITE DOMESTIC WATER (TIE INTO EXISTING WATER IN EASEMENTS SOUTH OF SITE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SANITARY SEWER LINE, TIED INTO 3RD STREET SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBQ & PICNIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOG PARK 2,300 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-3218

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
730 N. Ninth

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.827.0386     jgr@jgrarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salina, KS 67402

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 2928

AutoCAD SHX Text
1881 Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kansas City, MO 64108

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING RATIO (STALLS/UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 (1 van)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING MEETS CARROLL'S LOCAL ZONING REQ'S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-5 (MULTI-FAMILY): 2 STALLS PER UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 30 units = %%U60 stalls required

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.77 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
295,061 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTPRINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
34,332 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRESENTS ACCESSIBLE SITE ROUTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE/ENTIRE APARTMENT COMPLEX WILL HAVE VIDEO SECURITY SYSTEM THAT SHALL RECORD ACTIVITY AT THE SITE SUCH THAT NO PART OF THE SITE CAN BE ACCESSED WITHOUT THAT ACTIVITY BEING RECORDED. PARTS OF THE SITE TO BE COVERED INCLUDE PARKING AREAS, ALL LEVELS OF STAIRWAYS, HALLWAYS AND ENTRANCES TO ALL NON-TENANT SPACES. RECORDING SHALL BE MAINTAINED FOR A MIN. OF 30 DAYS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SECURITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPAIRED ACCESSIBLE UNIT (2%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT SHALL BE HEARING IMPAIRED & VISION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 UNITS SHALL BE FULLY ACCESSIBLE (5%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2-bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 4-bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 UNITS SHALL BE TYPE-A (15%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2-bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 4-bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2-bedroom

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: A MIN OF (2) ACCESSIBLE ROLL-IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER UNITS ARE REQUIRED WITHIN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMOUNT OF REQUIRED ACCESSIBLE UNITS, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 4-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE BUILDING PLANS FOR LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WILL BE PROVIDED (1 PER EVERY 20 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS FOLLOWS:



DRAWING
PRELIMINARY

A2.1

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 a
t 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

S
 F

IE
L

D
N

E
W

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

A
R

R
O

L
L

,
IO

W
A

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
 
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s
 
 
D

e
s
i
g

n
e

r
s

J
O

N
E

S
 
G

I
L

L
A

M
 
R

E
N

Z

 TYPE A FLOOR PLAN
BUILDING 1 

 TYPE A FLOOR PLAN
BUILDING 4 

Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 1,269 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 1,269 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HEIGHTS = 8'-0" A.F.F. MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 BEDROOM (TYPE-A) 1,269 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 1,269 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (TYPE-A) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HEIGHTS = 8'-0" A.F.F. MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-3218

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
730 N. Ninth

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.827.0386     jgr@jgrarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salina, KS 67402

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 2928

AutoCAD SHX Text
1881 Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kansas City, MO 64108

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,781 gross sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,781 gross sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
North



DRAWING
PRELIMINARY

A2.2

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 a
t 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

S
 F

IE
L

D
N

E
W

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

A
R

R
O

L
L

,
IO

W
A

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
 
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s
 
 
D

e
s
i
g

n
e

r
s

J
O

N
E

S
 
G

I
L

L
A

M
 
R

E
N

Z

 TYPE B FLOOR PLAN
BUILDING 2

 TYPE B FLOOR PLAN
BUILDING 3 

Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE & H/V IMPAIRED) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 BEDROOM (ACCESSIBLE W/ ROLL-IN SHOWER) 718 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (TYPE-A) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HEIGHTS = 8'-0" A.F.F. MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ACCESSIBLE W/ ROLL-IN SHOWER) 718 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (TYPE-A) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 BEDROOM (TYPE-A) 1,269 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM (ADAPTABLE) 858 SF NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HEIGHTS = 8'-0" A.F.F. MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-3218

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
730 N. Ninth

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.827.0386     jgr@jgrarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salina, KS 67402

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 2928

AutoCAD SHX Text
1881 Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kansas City, MO 64108

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,336 gross sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,336 gross sf



DRAWING
PRELIMINARY

A2.3

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 a
t 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

S
 F

IE
L

D
N

E
W

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

A
R

R
O

L
L

,
IO

W
A

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
 
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s
 
 
D

e
s
i
g

n
e

r
s

J
O

N
E

S
 
G

I
L

L
A

M
 
R

E
N

Z

 CLUBHOUSE FLOOR PLAN
 NORTH ELEVATION

CLUBHOUSE

 EAST ELEVATION
CLUBHOUSE

 SOUTH ELEVATION
CLUBHOUSE

 WEST ELEVATION
CLUBHOUSE

EXTERIOR MATERIALS

Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
164sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
32sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
61sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
57sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
124sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
272sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
23sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
23sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
100sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
397sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
146sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
17sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
147sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. STONE VENEER VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. STONE VENEER VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. STONE VENEER VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK 4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-3218

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
730 N. Ninth

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.827.0386     jgr@jgrarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salina, KS 67402

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 2928

AutoCAD SHX Text
1881 Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kansas City, MO 64108

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,714 gross sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEARNING CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHENETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXERCISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING & TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
44%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. BRICK or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
41%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS 1 & 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS 2 & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER



DRAWING
PRELIMINARY

A2.4

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 a
t 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

S
 F

IE
L

D
N

E
W

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

A
R

R
O

L
L

,
IO

W
A

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
 
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s
 
 
D

e
s
i
g

n
e

r
s

J
O

N
E

S
 
G

I
L

L
A

M
 
R

E
N

Z

 ACCESSIBLE/TYPE-A
4-BEDROOM TOWNHOME

 ACCESSIBLE/TYPE-A
2-BEDROOM TOWNHOME

 ROLL-IN SHOWER
ACCESSIBLE

Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
134sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
82sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
113sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
6sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
61sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
16sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
15sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
199sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
186sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
11sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
127sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
113sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
6sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
61sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
66sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
32sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
101sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT SHALL BE ROLL-IN SHOWER FULLY ACCESSIBLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 UNITS SHALL BE TYPE-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REF. ABOVE DETAIL FOR ROLL-IN SHOWER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
134sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
82sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
113sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
6sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
61sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
16sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
15sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
199sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
186sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
11sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
32sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
84sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 UNITS SHALL BE TYPE-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT SHALL BE ROLL-IN SHOWER FULLY ACCESSIBLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REF. ABOVE DETAIL FOR ROLL-IN SHOWER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
61sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-3218

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
730 N. Ninth

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.827.0386     jgr@jgrarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salina, KS 67402

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 2928

AutoCAD SHX Text
1881 Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kansas City, MO 64108

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL UNITS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. BUILT-IN DISHWASHER BUILT-IN DISHWASHER 2. COMBINATION CEILING FAN/LIGHT FIXTURE WITH WALL SWITCH. COMBINATION CEILING FAN/LIGHT FIXTURE WITH WALL SWITCH. 3. KITCHEN EXHAUST HOODS THAT EXHAUST TO THE EXTERIOR. KITCHEN EXHAUST HOODS THAT EXHAUST TO THE EXTERIOR. 4. WASHER AND DRYER. DRYER SHALL VENT TO THE EXTERIOR. WASHER AND DRYER. DRYER SHALL VENT TO THE EXTERIOR. 5. ADJUSTABLE CLOSET RODS AND SHELVES IN EACH BEDROOM CLOSET ADJUSTABLE CLOSET RODS AND SHELVES IN EACH BEDROOM CLOSET 6. STORM DOOR AND COVERED ENTRY AT EACH UNIT MAIN ENTRANCE STORM DOOR AND COVERED ENTRY AT EACH UNIT MAIN ENTRANCE DOOR AND PATIO DOOR.  7. LEVER DOOR HARDWARE THROUGHOUT LEVER DOOR HARDWARE THROUGHOUT 8. VERTICAL GRAB BARS IN THE BATHTUBS/SHOWERS. VERTICAL GRAB BARS IN THE BATHTUBS/SHOWERS. 9. CLOSETS (2ft x 5ft MIN) WITH DOOR PER EACH BEDROOM. CLOSETS (2ft x 5ft MIN) WITH DOOR PER EACH BEDROOM. 10. 1 LINEN CLOSET (2ft x 3ft MIN) AND 1 COAT CLOSET (2ft x 3ft) 1 LINEN CLOSET (2ft x 3ft MIN) AND 1 COAT CLOSET (2ft x 3ft) 11. ALL UNITS WILL HAVE ACCESS TO A 20sf. MIN. STORAGE SPACE. ALL UNITS WILL HAVE ACCESS TO A 20sf. MIN. STORAGE SPACE. (IN ADDITION TO THE BEDROOM, LINEN & COAT CLOSETS REQ'D).  12. STEEL FRAME DOORS AT UNIT ENTRIES LEADING TO BUILDING STEEL FRAME DOORS AT UNIT ENTRIES LEADING TO BUILDING CORRIDORS OR INTERIOR SPACES (METAL CLAD WOOD FRAMES ACCEPTABLE AT UNIT ENTRIES LEADING TO THE EXTERIOR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20(nsf)

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20(nsf)

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
858 net sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,269 net sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
956 gross sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,418 gross sf



DRAWING
PRELIMINARY

A2.5

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 a
t 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

S
 F

IE
L

D
N

E
W

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

A
R

R
O

L
L

,
IO

W
A

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
 
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s
 
 
D

e
s
i
g

n
e

r
s

J
O

N
E

S
 
G

I
L

L
A

M
 
R

E
N

Z

 ADAPTABLE
4-BEDROOM TOWNHOME

 ADAPTABLE
2-BEDROOM TOWNHOME

Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
134sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
82sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
113sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
6sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
61sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
16sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
15sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
199sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
186sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
11sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
127sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
113sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
6sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
61sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
66sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
32sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
101sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT SHALL BE HEARING & VISION IMPAIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
134sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
19sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
82sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
113sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
6sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
61sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
16sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
15sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
199sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
186sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
11sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
32sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
84sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-3218

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
730 N. Ninth

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.827.0386     jgr@jgrarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salina, KS 67402

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 2928

AutoCAD SHX Text
1881 Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kansas City, MO 64108

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL UNITS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. BUILT-IN DISHWASHER BUILT-IN DISHWASHER 2. COMBINATION CEILING FAN/LIGHT FIXTURE WITH WALL SWITCH. COMBINATION CEILING FAN/LIGHT FIXTURE WITH WALL SWITCH. 3. KITCHEN EXHAUST HOODS THAT EXHAUST TO THE EXTERIOR. KITCHEN EXHAUST HOODS THAT EXHAUST TO THE EXTERIOR. 4. WASHER AND DRYER. DRYER SHALL VENT TO THE EXTERIOR. WASHER AND DRYER. DRYER SHALL VENT TO THE EXTERIOR. 5. ADJUSTABLE CLOSET RODS AND SHELVES IN EACH BEDROOM CLOSET ADJUSTABLE CLOSET RODS AND SHELVES IN EACH BEDROOM CLOSET 6. STORM DOOR AND COVERED ENTRY AT EACH UNIT MAIN ENTRANCE STORM DOOR AND COVERED ENTRY AT EACH UNIT MAIN ENTRANCE DOOR AND PATIO DOOR.  7. LEVER DOOR HARDWARE THROUGHOUT LEVER DOOR HARDWARE THROUGHOUT 8. VERTICAL GRAB BARS IN THE BATHTUBS/SHOWERS. VERTICAL GRAB BARS IN THE BATHTUBS/SHOWERS. 9. CLOSETS (2ft x 5ft MIN) WITH DOOR PER EACH BEDROOM. CLOSETS (2ft x 5ft MIN) WITH DOOR PER EACH BEDROOM. 10. 1 LINEN CLOSET (2ft x 3ft MIN) AND 1 COAT CLOSET (2ft x 3ft) 1 LINEN CLOSET (2ft x 3ft MIN) AND 1 COAT CLOSET (2ft x 3ft) 11. ALL UNITS WILL HAVE ACCESS TO A 20sf. MIN. STORAGE SPACE. ALL UNITS WILL HAVE ACCESS TO A 20sf. MIN. STORAGE SPACE. (IN ADDITION TO THE BEDROOM, LINEN & COAT CLOSETS REQ'D).  12. STEEL FRAME DOORS AT UNIT ENTRIES LEADING TO BUILDING STEEL FRAME DOORS AT UNIT ENTRIES LEADING TO BUILDING CORRIDORS OR INTERIOR SPACES (METAL CLAD WOOD FRAMES ACCEPTABLE AT UNIT ENTRIES LEADING TO THE EXTERIOR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20(nsf)

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20(nsf)

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
unheated

AutoCAD SHX Text
858 net sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,269 net sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
956 gross sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,418 gross sf



DRAWING
PRELIMINARY

A3.1

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 a
t 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

S
 F

IE
L

D
N

E
W

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

A
R

R
O

L
L

,
IO

W
A

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
 
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s
 
 
D

e
s
i
g

n
e

r
s

J
O

N
E

S
 
G

I
L

L
A

M
 
R

E
N

Z

EXTERIOR MATERIALS

 FRONT ELEVATION
BUILDINGS 1 & 4

 REAR ELEVATION
BUILDINGS 1 & 4

 SIDE ELEVATION
BUILDINGS 1, 2, 3 & 4

 FRONT ELEVATION
BUILDINGS 2 & 3

 REAR ELEVATION
BUILDINGS 2 & 3

Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ENTRY AND PATIO DOORS WILL BE EQUIPPED WITH A STORM DOOR (NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ENTRY AND PATIO DOORS WILL BE EQUIPPED WITH A STORM DOOR (NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ENTRY AND PATIO DOORS WILL BE EQUIPPED WITH A STORM DOOR (NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
106'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. MTL STANDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ INSUL. GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ENTRY AND PATIO DOORS WILL BE EQUIPPED WITH A STORM DOOR (NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK FASCIA, PREFIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIPLANK SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. FACE BRICK WAINSCOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-20-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-3218

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
730 N. Ninth

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.827.0386     jgr@jgrarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salina, KS 67402

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 2928

AutoCAD SHX Text
1881 Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kansas City, MO 64108

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
56%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING & TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
44%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. BRICK or 

AutoCAD SHX Text
41%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS 1 & 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS 2 & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" th. STONE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"



City of Carroll 
=================================== ♦ ================================= 

627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \tA,~--v

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works 'l;'MK 

DATE: May 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: Sidewall-: Improvements - 2022 
Professional Services Agreement 

FAX: (712) 792-0139 

JEO Consulting Group, Inc. has proposed that design work and plan preparation for the Sidewall-: 
Improvement project be performed within their Intern Program. The Sidewall( Improvement 
program is anticipated to include sidewalk design on portions of Pleasant Ridge Road, Hidden Valley 
Road and Tirn.berline Road. The JEO Intern Program includes summer interns completing projects 
for JEO clients. The interns meet with clients to determine project needs, work on designs, provide 
updates to the client and provide a complete design. All intern work is overseen by a senior engineer 
atJEO. 

The attached Agreem.ent for Professional Services details a Scope of Services necessary to prepare 
Final Plan Drawings and an Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for the project. 

There is no fee to the City for the work performed under the Intern Program. 

The estimated tirn.efram.e for preparation of the Final Design Plans is May 23 through August 15, 
2022. 

RECOMMENDATION: :Mayor and City Council consideration of passage and approval of the 
Resolution approving the Agreement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. for Prof~ssional Services for 
the Sidewall( Improvem.ent - 2022 project. 

R1\IIK:ds 

attachments (2) 

Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT - 2022 PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Otdinances of the City of Canoll, Iowa, ptovides that 
contt:acts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and, 

WHEREAS, a Professional Setvices Agteement fat the development of the Sidewalk 
Imptovement - 2022 ptoject has been ptepated with JEO Consulting Gtoup, Inc.; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council has detennined that the Ptofessional Setvices Agteement is in the 
best intetests of the City and the residents thereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cartoll, Iowa, 
that the Ptofessional Setvices Agreement with JEO Consulting Gtoup, Inc. for the Sidewalk 
Imptovement - 2022 ptoject is apptoved and the Mayor is authorized and dit:ected to sign the 
Agreement on behalf of the City. 

Passed and apptoved by the Cattail City Council this 9th day of May, 2022. 

ATTEST: 

By: 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 

By:-----------
Matk E. Beatdmote, Mayor 

Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54



  City of Carroll 
627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 

 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 

 FROM: Chad Tiemeyer, Director of Parks and Recreation 

 DATE: May 5, 2022 

 SUBJECT: PerfectMind Inc. Contract Extension Agreement - 5-year Extended Term
 
The City of Carroll uses a software called PerfectMind to manage our Parks and Recreation 
services.   PerfectMind software helps control and aid all online sign ups, park and field rentals, 
all point of sale for the recreation center and outdoor aquatics center, and all billing and reports 
of membership for the recreation center.  Our current contract for PerfectMind is set to expire on 
July 1, 2022 and staff is requesting to extend the contract agreement with PerfectMind Inc. for its 
software and services.   
 
CONTRACT 
This Contract Extension will extend the original agreement on the same terms and conditions for 
an additional five (5) year period. By the expiration of the Extended Term, it will automatically 
be renewed for successive one-year periods, unless a party provides written notice to the other 
party of its intentions not to renew.   
 
FEES 
 
2022-2027 
Five Year Extension: 
Year Seven (July 2, 2022 to July 1, 2023): $23,800  
Year Eight (July 2, 2023 to July 1, 2024): $23,800 
Year Nine (July 2, 2024 to July 1, 2025): $23,800 
Year Ten (July 2, 2025 to July 1, 2026): $23,800 
Year Eleven (July 2, 2026 to July 1, 2027): $23,800 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration of passage and approval of the 
Resolution approving the Contract Extension Agreement with PerfectMind Inc. for a five (5) 
year period at $23,800 per year.  

Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55



RESOLUTION NO.     
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONTRACT EXTENSION AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
PERFECTMIND INC. AND THE CITY OF CARROLL - 2022 

 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides 
that all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council by resolution; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a Contract Extension Agreement has been prepared with PerfectMind Inc.; and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the best 
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Contract Extension Agreement has been 
prepared with PerfectMind Inc.- 2022 and is approved upon review and acceptance by the City 
Attorney and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the 
City of Carroll.   
 
 Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 9th day of May, 2022. 
 
 
 
       CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 
 
 
       By:         
              Mark E. Beardmore, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
By:         
       Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 
 

Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56



CONTRACT EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

Dated the 09 day of May, 2022 

B E T W E E N : 

PERFECTMIND INC. 

(“PerfectMind”) 

– and –

 CITY OF CARROLL 

 (the “Customer”) 

WHEREAS: 

A. The Customer and PerfectMind entered into an agreement dated June 24, 2016 (the

“Original Agreement”) and an extension agreement dated June 17, 2021 for the

provision of PerfectMind Software as a Service;

B. The parties hereby agree to extend the term of the Original Agreement in accordance

with the terms set out herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this 

Extension Agreement and other consideration (the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

acknowledged), the parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions

1.1. Any capitalized term not expressly defined in this Extension Agreement shall have 

the meaning ascribed to it in the Original Agreement. 

2. Extension

The Original and Extension Agreement will expire on July 1, 2022 (“Original Term”). Except 

to the extent otherwise provided in this Extension Agreement, the Original Agreement will be 

extended on the same terms and conditions for an additional five (5) year period (such period, 

the “Extended Term” and together with the Original Term, the “Term”), which will begin 

immediately on the expiry of the Original Term. At the expiration of the Extended Term, the 

Term will be automatically renewed for successive one year periods (each, an “Additional 

Term”) unless a party provides written notice to the other party of the first party’s intention 

not to renew, at least thirty days before the expiry of the then-current Term.    

3. Fees

The Platform use fee during the Extended Term will be as set out in the payment schedule 

attached hereto in Exhibit A, payable by Customer in advance at the beginning of each 12 

month period. The Platform use fee payable by Customer during any Additional Term will be 

the same as the fees for the last year during the prior term unless PerfectMind has given 
Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57



2 

Customer written notice of a pricing change at least 90 days before the end of such prior term, 

in which case the new fee will be effective upon renewal and thereafter. 

4. Conflict

The provision of this Extension Agreement shall form part of the Original Agreement.  Except 

to the extent otherwise amended in this Extension Agreement, all other terms and conditions 

of the Original Agreement shall remain the same, provided that in the event of a conflict 

between the provisions of this Extension Agreement and those of the balance of the Original 

Agreement, the terms and provisions of this Extension Agreement shall supersede those 

provisions of the balance of the Original Agreement with which they conflict. 

TO WITNESS THEIR AGREEMENT, the parties have duly executed this Extension 

Agreement as of the date first above written. 

PERFECTMIND INC. CITY OF CARROLL 

By: By: 

Name: Name: 

Title: Title: 

Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58



3 

EXHIBIT A 

Extended Term 

Year Seven (July 2, 2022 to July 1, 2023): $23,800 

Year Eight (July 2, 2023 to July 1, 2024): $23,800 

Year Nine (July 2, 2024 to July 1, 2025): $23,800 

Year Ten (July 2, 2025 to July 1, 2026): $23,800 

Year Eleven (July 2, 2026 to July 1, 2027): $23,800 

Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59



  

City of Carroll 
627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 

 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 

 FROM: Chad Tiemeyer, Director of Parks and Recreation 

 DATE: May 5, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Destination Iowa Grant Application  

 

The City of Carroll will be making an application for improvements at Merchants Park under the 

recently announced Destination Iowa Grant Program.  The program will provide a total of $100 

million in grant opportunities to bolster the quality of life in Iowa’s communities and attract 

visitors and new residents to the state.  

The City’s application will be for Merchants Park Renovations and will focus on: 

  

Enhanced press box 

  ADA accessible bleachers 

  Dugout expansion 

  Protective netting down first and third baselines 

  New lighting 

  Replacement of the outfield fence and windscreen 

 

Estimated cost of these named improvements is $921,800.  

 

At the April 25, Council Meeting, the Council supported the pursuit of the grant. Since that 

meeting, staff has determined the extent of the needed project, and has updated the total funds 

committed: 

   

Destination Iowa   $368,720 

City of Carroll    $353,080 

Carroll County   $50,000 

Carroll Community Schools  $10,000 

Kuemper Catholic Schools (pending) $10,000 

Carroll Athletic Association  $130,000 

Total Project Cost   $921,800 

 

  

Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60



  

After reviewing more of the grant criteria, the City is eligible for additional points if we use 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds for the project.  Based on that staff recommends the 

following sources of funding for the City’s $353,080: 

 

  ARPA Funds  $100,000 

  Hotel/Motel  $100,000 

    LOST Funds  $153,080 

  Total City Funds $353,080 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of a resolution 

endorsing the Destination Iowa Grant application for Merchants Park and, if the grant is 

awarded, commits $100,000 in ARPA Funds, $100,000 Hotel/Motel funds, and $153,080 in 

LOST Funds for the project.  

Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61



RESOLUTION NO.  ______________ 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DESTINATION IOWA GRANT APPLICATION 
FOR MERCHANTS PARK RENOVATIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is eligible for Destination Iowa grant funding from the 
Iowa Economic Development Authority and; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Carroll, Carroll County, local schools, and the Carroll Athletic 
Association are committed to the redevelopment of historic Merchants Park for use as an 
outdoor recreational facility and attraction for residents and visitors, and;  
 
WHEREAS, the funding requirements are secured with the City of Carroll committing 
$353,080, and; 
 
WHEREAS other entities and donors have committed $200,000 to support the project, 
now, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, 
that the City of Carroll endorses the application for Destination Iowa Grant Funding for 
the redevelopment of Merchants Park. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Carroll, Iowa, that the City of Carroll, if the grant is awarded, commits $100,000 in 
ARPA Funds, $100,000 Hotel/Motel funds, and $153,080 in LOST Funds for the 
project.  
 
Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 9th day of May, 2022. 
 
 
       CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 
 
 
      By:         
              Mark E. Beardmore, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By:         
       Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 

Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62



RESOLUTION NO.     
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CARROLL MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE TO 
COMPLETE THE 2022 RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT FORM FOR THE IOWA 

RECIPROCAL PROGRAM  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides 
that all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council by resolution; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a 2022 Reciprocal Agreement Form has been prepared with the Iowa 
Reciprocal Program; and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the best 
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2022 Reciprocal Agreement Form has 
been prepared with the Iowa Reciprocal Program and is approved upon review and acceptance by 
the City Attorney and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on 
behalf of the City of Carroll.   
 
 Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 9th day of May, 2022. 
 
 
 
       CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
       CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 
 
 
       By:         
              Mark E. Beardmore, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
By:         
       Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 
 

Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63



  

City of Carroll 
627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 

 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 

 FROM: Chad Tiemeyer, Director of Parks and Recreation 

 DATE: May 4, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Iowa Reciprocal Card Program- Carroll Municipal Golf Course 

 

The Iowa Reciprocal Program Card is a traveling “Golf Pass” that allows members of golf 

courses to play at any participating golf course by paying just the Cart Rental Fee as the Green 

Fee is waived.  This program was designed and established to help promote tourism to public 

courses across Western Iowa and to help increase the value of each individual course 

membership.  There are currently over 30 other courses on the Reciprocal Card Program 

membership list. The course members list is attached.   

 

Being one of the largest courses on the list, and one of the most centrally located, staff originally 

had the worry of other local course members coming to the Carroll Municipal Golf Course and 

taking advantage of lower membership prices and playing CMGC on a regular basis.  Thankfully 

the program allows each course to set a limit as to how many times Reciprocal Card Members 

can get the discounted price.  If approved, we request visiting card holders be allowed to golf no 

more than twice per year at the discounted rate.  

 

Other rules applied to the card are: 

• Must be a member in good standing at a “home” golf course 

• Must book tee-times.  Walk ins not accepted. 

• Must show proof of membership and photo ID 

• Must sign into Reciprocal Card book  

• Can only be used during open golf hours.  Cannot be used for tournaments or 

leagues. 

• Can be revoked if people are being disrespectful at a course.  We are encouraged 

to notify the Iowa Reciprocal Card Program director of any instances. 

 

This program not only promotes members to come to Carroll Municipal Golf Course, but also 

provides a discounted price for our members to go and play at over 30 other courses in Western 

Iowa.   

 

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the attached 

resolution approving Carroll Municipal Golf Course to join the 2022 Iowa Reciprocal Program 

for one year.  

 

 

Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64



2022 RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT FORM  

These are the following guidelines for your course to join the Iowa Reciprocal Program.  I fully believe and promote the 
reciprocal agreement as a “VALUE ADDED” benefit to our respective memberships. I am confident the reciprocal 
agreement between our clubs is beneficial to the members and to our clubs. This will be our 5th year. From all the emails 
I received from last year with the COVID-19, this program for some was again a life saver. I know for our course it was 
another record year for reciprocal golfers. -Sandy Boeckman, Iowa Reciprocal Director 

GUIDELINES: Who qualifies to get a reciprocal card at your course? Anyone who pays out of their own pocket for a 
membership. Who does not qualify for a reciprocal card….? any CORPORATE MEMBERSHIPS. This program is to add 
VALUE to our “out of pocket” paid memberships. Any cards given to as a “favor” to anyone that has not paid and does 
not have a membership…. your course and all your members will be omitted from the program.  

1. Reciprocal players will be permitted to play during open golf times only. This does not include or give privileges 
to any of the clubs private leagues, fundraisers, tournaments or events. IT IS FOR OPEN GOLF TIMES ONLY. 

2. Players traveling to other courses must have a membership card from their home course and a photo ID. NO 
EXCEPTIONS. This will ensure no one is passing their card to friends not with memberships. Cards will be 
provided to you to hand out so that we all have the same reciprocal card. 

3. All players MUST CALL the course they are traveling to for a tee time.  
4. Each player MUST SIGN the reciprocal book at the clubhouse prior to golfing. 
5. Green fees will be waived for reciprocal players. This does not include their guest if they do not have a 

membership card.  
6. EACH PLAYER must pay for a cart rental. One golfer must rent a full cart. NO ½ cart rentals. Two players can 

split a cart. If golfer brings their own cart or plan to walk… a cart rental fee must be charged.  DO NOT UP 
YOUR RATE JUST TO RECIPROCAL GOLFERS FOR CART RENTAL FEE.  

7. Reciprocal players are welcomed to use all club services including clubhouse dining and bar. 
8. All rules affecting their own club members… apply to reciprocal golf players.  
9. We expect nothing less than the upmost respect and care to any course that your members golf at.  
10. We expect clubhouse managers to do their very best in educating their members on the rules and regulations 

for this program.  
11. We expect clubhouse managers to train their staff on following the steps when someone arrives to golf on the 

reciprocal program. That is to look at their reciprocal card, ID AND to have each golfer sign the sign in book that 
will be provided to you. We want the golf experience to be the same at all courses.  

12. We suggest numbering your reciprocal cards. I will send a tracker sheet for you. This helps to be accountable for 
all cards you have possession of.  

13. IT IS THE RIGHT FOR ANY COURSE TO POST A LIMIT ON HOW MANY TIMES A PLAYER CAN USE THE PROGRAM AT 
THEIR COURSE. A poster MUST BE POSTED IN THE CLUBHOUSE if you have a limit. You will need to keep track of 
this option.  

14. By signing this agreement, you are saying you agree and understand the guidelines for the program. If your 
course does not follow the guidelines or abuses the rules…  please know that I will omit your course from the 
program and all other courses will be instructed to not to accept reciprocal cards from your members. Following 
these guidelines is critical so that the reciprocal golf experience is the same experience at each course.  

Course Name:________________________________ Course Address:________________________________________ 

Course Phone Number:___________________       Manager:______________________________________________   

Number of cards you will need:________     Is there a limit on number of times a golfer can use it at your course? ______ 
Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65



Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66



 

City of Carroll  

627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  

   MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 

 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 

 DATE: May 4, 2022  

 SUBJECT: Set Public Hearing Date for FY 2021/2022 Budget Amendment #2 

 

The budget is a document required by the State of Iowa to ensure proper use of public monies. A 

budget is prepared well in advance of the actual operations. Many things/projects can occur between 

the time a budget is adopted and the end of that operating year. The budget document is also the City’s 

guide for tracking revenues and expenditures. State of Iowa prohibits spending more than what has 

been budgeted. Knowing the budget is a working document and events occur that were not originally 

planned in the budget, a budget amendment is often required to follow State of Iowa Code. Below is a 

listing of the items to be included in this second budget amendment for FY 2021/2022.  The items 

listed were part of the FY 2022 re-estimates when the FY 2023 budget was prepared. 

 

1) General Fund – Airport Farm Expense – The Airport Commission has requested an additional 

$10,000 to cover expenses (farm chemicals and seeds) related to the farming of the land around 

the airport. 

 

2) General Fund Transfers – There are two transfers out of the General Fund to the CP-Airport 

Fund to cover the city’s portion for runway repairs from Summer 2021 and to the CP-Rec 

Building Fund for project costs (these were funds set aside for the HVAC system at the Rec 

Center). There are also transfers into the General Fund for an increase of insurance expense from 

the Water Utility Fund and the Sewer Utility Fund and funds from the Employee Benefit Special 

Revenue Fund to cover employee benefit expenses. 

 

3) Capital Project Funds – Budget increase for expenses related to capital projects based upon 

year-to-date spending on projects including the following: Airport Runway Repairs, Street 

Restoration – 2022 Project, Rec Center Building Project and Street Maintenance Building,  

 

4) Enterprise Funds – This is to account for expenses related to projects within the Water Utility 

and Sewer Utility Funds including the Water Replacement – 2020 Project, Water Chlorine 

Residual Report, US 30 East Sanitary Sewer Project and VLR Aeration System Design Services. 

 

5) Others – The remaining items included in the budget amendment are for transfers from one fund 

to another fund based upon how a project is being funded or repayment of internal loans. 

Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67



 

Attached is the notice of public hearing to be published in the newspaper as required by Iowa 

Code. Also attached is a listing of the items and amounts included in the budget amendment.  If 

you have any questions, please give me a call or stop by City Hall. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:     Council motion setting Monday, May 23, 2022 as the date for a public 

hearing for the F.Y. 2021/2022 Budget Amendment #2. 
 

Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68



REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Budget
as Certified

or Last Amended

Current
Amendment

Total Budget After
Current Amendment

Taxes Levied on Property 1 6,168,871 0 6,168,871

Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Tax 3 6,168,871 0 6,168,871

Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 4 0 0 0

TIF Revenues 5 1,173,840 0 1,173,840

Other City Taxes 6 2,233,935 0 2,233,935

Licenses & Permits 7 74,600 0 74,600

Use of Money & Property 8 240,455 0 240,455

Intergovernmental 9 1,613,499 0 1,613,499

Charges for Service 10 5,473,870 0 5,473,870

Special Assessments 11 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 281,125 0 281,125

Other Financing Sources 13 3,417,440 0 3,417,440

Transfers In 14 4,519,709 2,527,140 7,046,849

Total Revenues & Other Sources 15 25,197,344 2,527,140 27,724,484

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Public Safety 16 2,621,175 0 2,621,175

Public Works 17 2,783,160 17,000 2,800,160

Health and Social Services 18 101,895 0 101,895

Culture and Recreation 19 4,557,183 0 4,557,183

Community and Economic Development 20 398,667 0 398,667

General Government 21 1,201,971 0 1,201,971

Debt Service 22 4,697,135 0 4,697,135

Capital Projects 23 4,462,410 1,626,300 6,088,710

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 20,823,596 1,643,300 22,466,896

Business Type/Enterprise 25 3,298,025 614,200 3,912,225

Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 24,121,621 2,257,500 26,379,121

Tranfers Out 27 4,519,709 2,527,140 7,046,849

Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 28,641,330 4,784,640 33,425,970

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -3,443,986 -2,257,500 -5,701,486

Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2021 30 24,433,539 0 24,433,539

Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2022 31 20,989,553 -2,257,500 18,732,053

Explanation of Changes: farm expense at the airport, dowel drill purchase for the Streets Division, capital expenses for the following projects: Airport runway
repairs, Street Restoration - 22, Rec Center Building, Street Maintenance Building, Watermain Replacement - 22, Water Chlorine Residual Report, US 30
East Sanitary Sewer and VLR System Design Services and various transfer ins and outs to fund various projects.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
City of CARROLL

Fiscal Year July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

The City of CARROLL will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2022

Meeting Date/Time: 5/23/2022 05:15 PM Contact: Laura Schaefer Phone: (712) 792-1000

Meeting Location: Council Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing.

05/04/2022 02:09 PM Page 1 of 1

Page 69Page 69Page 69Page 69Page 69Page 69Page 69Page 69Page 69Page 69



GENERAL FUND AMENDMENTS

Airport - Farm Expense (10,000)           

Transfer from Employee Ben SR Fund 20,000            

Transfer from Sewer Utility Fund 8,529              

Transfer from Water Utility Fund 1,395              

Transfer to  CP-Airport (3,966)             

Transfer to CP-Rec Building (157,000)         

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

Transfer to CP-Rec Center Bldg (50,000)           

ROAD USE TAX FUND

Dowel Drill (7,000)             

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SR FUND

Transfer to General Fund (20,000)           

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX FUND

Transfer to CP-Streets (55,000)           

Transfer to CP-Rec Center Building (580,000)         

DOWNTOWN UR FUND

Transfer to Sewer Utility Fund (101,250)         

C.P. AIRPORT

Transfer from General Fund 3,966              

Runway Repair Projects (8,768)             

C.P. STREETS

Street Restoration - 22 Project (55,000)           

Transfer from LOST Fund 55,000            

C.P.  - CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE

Transfer from Sewer Utility Fund 1,000,000       

C.P. - REC CENTER BLDG FUND

Rec Center Building Project (219,405)         

Transfer from General Fund 157,000          

Transfer from LOST 580,000          

Transfer from Hotel/Motel 50,000            

C.P.  - STREET MAINT BLDG

Street Maint Bldg Project (1,343,127)      

WATER UTILITY FUND

Transfer to General Fund (1,395)             

WATER UTILITY CAP IMP FUND

Watermain Replace-2020 Project (51,200)           

Water Chlorine Residual Report (13,000)           

SEWER UTILITY FUND

Transfer to General Fund (8,529)             

Transfer from Downtown UR Fund 101,250          

Transfer to Sewer Utilty Cap Imp (550,000)         

Transfer to CP-Corridor of Commerce (1,000,000)      

SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP.

US 30 East Sanitary Sewer Project (530,000)         

VLR Aeration System Design Services (20,000)           

Transfer from Sewer Utility Fund 550,000          

BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 FY 21/22

Note:  These amounts were included in the FY 22 re-estimated amounts 

when the FY 23 budget was prepared.

Page 70Page 70Page 70Page 70Page 70Page 70Page 70Page 70Page 70



 City of Carroll  
627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 

 

 MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

 FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 

 DATE: May 4, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Request from James Nieland on behalf of Pamela J Nieland to transfer property at 
408 West 7th Street to Kay Stevens

 
The City has been working to address nuisance issues regarding the property located at 408 West 
7th Street owned by Pamela Nieland for a number of years.  In the fall of 2019, a civil infraction 
was issued by the courts against the Nielands over their failure to address nuisances on the 
property.  The situation continued with the property owner refusing to respond to multiple requests 
to address nuisances on the property.  On July 14, 2020 the City of Carroll sought a court order to 
declare the property abandoned.  The Carroll County Sheriff served notice on the Nielands on July 
22, 2020.  After the Nielands failed to respond to the petition within 60 days the courts declared 
the property abandoned and awarded title for the property to the City of Carroll on September 21, 
2020 in a default judgement. 
 
On November 16, 2020 the Nielands filed a motion to set aside the default judgement.  The City 
worked with the Nielands and agreed to a stipulation and agreement setting out terms where the 
City would agree to transfer the property back to the Nielands while they agreed to a number of 
conditions including that the building would be rendered habitable by March 1, 2022 or fourteen 
(14) months from the date the Courts entered an order approving the stipulation and agreement.  
This stipulation and agreement was signed by both the Nielands and the City in late February of 
2021.  The Courts approved the agreement on February 25, 2021 which in turn set a compliance 
date to complete all of the repairs to the building and make it habitable by April 25, 2022.   The 
agreement also required that the City approve of any sale of the property if the repairs were 
uncompleted and that the future buyers would be subject to the same timeline to complete the work 
as outlined in the stipulation and agreement.  In the agreement, the Nielands agreed to convey the 
property back to the City by Warranty Deed, free and clear of liens or other encumbrances if they 
failed to meet the timeframe outlined in the stipulation and agreement.  Most of the work was 
never started to make the property habitable and the Nielands are not in compliance with their 
agreement with the City. 
 
At the April 25, 2022 City Council meeting, Kay Stevens spoke to the Council during Oral 
Requests and Communications from the Audience and presented a Purchase Agreement between 
James Nieland and Kay Stevens along with the following timeline: 
 

• 5/1/2022: Application for building permit submitted 
• 6/30/2022: New Roof Completed 
• 5/1/2022-5/1/2023: Demo existing interior. Demo existing garage. Renovation of existing 

building, new windows, HVAC, electrical updates as per application. Page 71Page 71Page 71Page 71Page 71Page 71Page 71Page 71



At this point there are several possible options the Council could consider.  Two of the possible 
options include: 
 

1. Since the terms of the stipulation and agreement were not met by the Nielands, the City 
could demand a warranty deed and take ownership of the property.  At that point the City 
would own the property and would need to seek a buyer to renovate the property and make 
it habitable. 

2. Negotiate a new stipulation and agreement with a timeline that is mutually agreeable to the 
City and Kay Stevens and agree to allow the property to be transferred to Ms. Stevens.  The 
Courts would also need to approve any new stipulation and agreement on this issue. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  City Council review and provide direction on how to proceed with the 
property at 408 West 7th Street. 

Page 72Page 72Page 72Page 72Page 72Page 72Page 72Page 72



Timeline:

5/1/2022: Application for building permit submitted

6/30/2022: New Roof Completed

5/1/2022-5/1/2023: Demo existing interior. Demo existing garage. Renovation of existing building,
new windows, HVAC, electrical updates as per application.

Page 73Page 73Page 73Page 73Page 73Page 73Page 73



Purchase Agreement

ELLER) hereby does sell, assign and transfer the property at the

address of 40 th Street, Carroll, ‘Iowa 51401 for the total amount of 30,000.00 (thirty thousand

.(BUYER) on this dav / l  . Agreement is

contingent up City of Carroll approval of extending renovation period unti l May 1, 2023.

e!

dollars) to

SELLER warrants that they are the legal owner of the above property and is free and clear of any liens
and encumbrances.

SELLER incurs all title, abstract and legal costs.

SELLER makes no warranties, expressed or implied. The above property is sold as an "AS IS" basis.

Page 74Page 74Page 74Page 74Page 74Page 74



IN THE IOWA DISTRICT COURT FOR CARROLL COUNTY

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Petitioner,
EQUITY NO. EQCV040360

vs.

PAMELA J. NIELAND AND
JAMES J. NIELAND, Husband and Wife,

Respondents.

STIPULATION AND AGREEMENT

This matter is before the Court upon Respondents’ Motion to Set Aside Default Judgment.

The parties report to the Court that they have agreed to the following Stipulation and Agreement

(“Agreement”) and state as follows:

1. CONVEYANCE. Petitioner agrees to convey to Respondent, Pamela J. Nieland (owner

prior to this action being commenced), the property locally known as 408 7th Street, Carroll, Iowa

51401 and legally described as:

The West 56 feet of Lot 2, Block B, Seventh Street Addition to Carroll, Carroll

County, Iowa.

(the “Property”) subject to the following provisions:

a) Respondents agree to pay to Petitioner the civil penalty issued under Chapter 50 of

the City of Carroll Code of Ordinance for $750.00 and court costs ordered in Case

No. CACIMG0 16602 on November 7, 2019, which arose from a Municipal

Infraction Citation filed by the Petitioner within thirty (30) days from the date the

Court enters an Order approving this Agreement.

b) Respondents agree to repair, replace, or demolish the detached garage on the above

stated Property, on or before July 1, 2021

Page 75Page 75Page 75Page 75Page 75



c) Respondents agree to repair, replace, or remove the stairs on the east side of the

building located on the above stated Property on or before July 1, 2021 .

d) Respondents agree to repair and improve the Property to a condition that is fit for

human habitation, and meets the City’s Building Code, Housing Code, and Rental

Housing Code on or before March 1, 2022 or fourteen (14) months from the date

the Court enters an order approving this Agreement, whichever comes later.

e) Respondents agree to repair or replace the roof and siding of the above stated

Property on or before March 1 , 2022, in accordance with the City’s Building Code,

Housing Code, and Rental Housing Code or fourteen (14) months from the date the

Court enters an order approving this Agreement, whichever comes later.

f) Prior to accepting any applications for rental housing, Respondents agree to apply

for and receive a Rental Permit issued by the City of Carroll before tenants are

allowed entry therein.

g) Respondents agree to provide verbal status reports to City Manager, Mike Pogge-

Weaver, every three months starting from the date of court approval of this

Agreement with respect to the status of improvements to the Property. Verbal

status reports will be received from either James Nieland or Jamie Nieland.

h) Respondents agree to pay the real estate taxes for the Property paid by Petitioner in

September, 2020 and all real estate taxes due hereafter and before delinquency.

i) Respondents agree to repair or replace the water stop box on or before July 1 , 202 1 .

2. OWNERSHIP AND INDEMNIFICATION. Respondents will receive ownership to the

Property by Quit Claim Deed from the Petitioner, with Section 364.7 Iowa Code (2021)

not being required since this is not a sale as intended by said section. From the date the

2 Page 76Page 76Page 76Page 76Page 76



Court enters an Order approving this Agreement, Respondents will be responsible for the

expenses related to the ownership of the Property such as: insurance, taxes, utilities.

Should Respondents not complete the work outlined in paragraph 1 . within the required

timeframe, Respondents agree to convey the Property back to Petitioner by Warranty Deed,

free and clear of liens or other encumbrances. 1 Each party hereby agrees to indemnify,

defend, and hold the other party harmless for any and all claims, demands, liens,

encumbrances, or damages that arise out of or are in connection with each Parties’

ownership of the Property beginning from the date of the order approving this Agreement.

3. ATTORNEY FEES AND EXPENSES. Each party shall bear the costs of their own

attorney fees. Each party shall bear the costs of their own expenses incurred by each party

in this matter (Equity No. EQCV040360) which are related to and/or arise out of the

Property such as: filing/service costs, acquisition costs, utilities, insurance, abstracting

fees, recording fees.

4. INSPECTION. If and when work, repair and replacement is completed, Carroll city

building officials shall inspect the Property for Building, Housing, and Rental Code

satisfaction.

5. SALE, CONVEYANCE, OR TRANSFER OF PROPERTY WITHOUT

IMPROVEMENTS. If the Property is sold, conveyed, or transferred without all work,

repair, and replacement completed, the Petitioner must approve of sale, conveyance or

transfer, and the buyers or transferees shall be required to have above stated work

completed within the timeline specified for each item. The Property shall be subject to

inspection by Carroll building officials for Building, Housing, and Rental Housing Code

1 If the Respondents do convey the Properly back to Petitioner, there will be no proration of taxes, abstracting fees,
recording fees, revenue fees, or other transfer fees paid by the Respondents.

3 Page 77Page 77Page 77Page 77Page 77



satisfaction and compliance. This Agreement shall be referenced in the “Additional

Provisions” section of the purchase agreement between Respondents and Buyer, and any

other transferee shall be subject to all requirements herein.

6. SALE OF PROPERTY WITH IMPROVEMENTS. If Respondents bring the Property

to full satisfaction of Building, Housing, and Rental Housing Code and the same is

approved by Petitioner, the Respondents are free and clear to sell the Property at their

discretion. Subsequent to the sale, the Respondents are no longer responsible or liable for

the condition of the Property.

7. FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE. If certain extreme and unforeseeable circumstances such

as a natural disaster, lightning, fire, flood, government intervention, or a human health

crisis beyond the control of the Respondents occur and prevent the Respondents from

completing the work, repair and replacement of the above stated Property, the parties hereto

agree to re-negotiate and execute an amendment to this Agreement to provide additional

time and relief to Respondents.

8.  GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced in all

respects in accordance with the laws of the State of Iowa. The parties, by their execution

of this Agreement, submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Iowa.

9. CONSTRUCTION. All parties, through their legal counsel, played an equal role in

drafting and/or had an equal opportunity to review and/or modify the provisions set forth

in this Agreement. Thus, in the event of any misunderstandings, ambiguity, or dispute

concerning this Agreement’s provisions or interpretations, the parties agree no rule of

construction shall be applied that would result in having this Agreement interpreted against

any party.

4 Page 78Page 78Page 78Page 78Page 78



10. REPRESENTATION AND COMPREHENSION OF DOCUMENT. The parties agree

they have discussed in detail the provisions of this Agreement with their respective legal

counsel and they have a full and complete understanding of its terms, and the signatures

below signify a voluntary decision to settle actual and potential claims according to the

terms stated herein.

11. INTEGRATED AGREEMENT; SEVERABILITY. This Agreement constitutes the

entire understanding between the parties concerning the subject matter. No other prior or

contemporaneous representations, inducements, promises, or agreements, oral or

otherwise, between the parties relating to the subject matter and not embodied in this

Agreement shall be of any force or effect. If any provision of this Agreement shall for any

reason be held to be invalid, unenforceable, or contrary to public policy, whether in whole

or in part, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected by such holding.

12. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts and transmitted by

facsimile and/or electronic copy, each of which counterparts will be deemed to be an

original and which taken together will constitute the Agreement.

The parties agree that the Iowa District Court shall enter an Order approving this

Stipulation and Agreement without further notice, and without a hearing, and the parties agree

to be bound by said Court Order.

5 Page 79Page 79Page 79Page 79Page 79



Dated this 22nd day of February, 2021 .

,L, IOWACITY OF C

STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL ss.

This record was acknowledged before me on February , 2021, by James J. Nieland,

husband of Pamela J. Nieland and as Conservator for Pamela J Nieland.

State of IowaNotary PublijASHLEY A. MOORE
Commission Number 815385

STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL ss.

This record was acknowledged before me on February 22, 2021 by Eric. P. Jensen, Mayor,

and Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk, of the city of Carroll, Iowa.

Notary Public in and for the $iate Iowa
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

6 Page 80Page 80Page 80Page 80Page 80



E-FILED EQCV040360 - 2021 FEB 25 08:35 AM
CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT

CARROLL
Page 1 of 3

IN THE IOWA DISTRICT COURT FOR CARROLL COUNTY

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Petitioner,

vs.

PAMELA J. NIELAND AND
JAMES J. NIELAND, Husband and Wife,

Respondents.

EQUITY NO. EQCV040360

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION
AND AGREEMENT

Now on this date, the Court is presented with Respondents’ Application to Approve

Stipulation and Agreement, which said agreement has been executed by both parties to this action.

The Court having examined the pleadings and being fully advised FINDS:

1. On July 14, 2020, the City of Carroll, Iowa filed a petition with the Court to obtain title to

abandoned real estate locally known as 408 7th Street, Carroll, Iowa 51401 and legally described

as:

The West 56  feet of Lot 2, Block B, Seventh Street Addition to Carroll, Carroll

County, Iowa.

2. On September 2 1 , 2020, the Court entered an Order Awarding Title to Abandoned Property

to the City of  Carroll, Iowa and Change of Title filed on September 22, 2020.

3. On November 16, 2020, Respondents filed their Motion to Set Aside Default Judgment

pursuant to Iowa R. Civ. P. 1.977.

4. On February 22, 2021, the parties to this action reached and executed a Stipulation and

Agreement, which said agreement outlines terms and ownership pertaining to the above-referenced

real estate. A copy of  said agreement having already been filed with the Court.

Page 81Page 81Page 81Page 81



Page 82Page 82Page 82Page 82



Page 83Page 83Page 83Page 83



Library Board Minutes 

April 18, 2022 

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Community Meeting Room at the Carroll Public Library.  Trustees present: 
Summer Parrott, Brenda Hogue, Thomas Parrish, Dale Schmidt, Kyle Ulveling, and Ralph von Qualen.  Trustees absent:  
Marcie Hircock, Lisa Auen, Julie Perkins.  Also present:  Director, Rachel Van Erdewyk and City Manager, Mike Pogge-
Weaver. 

Parrott called the meeting to order at 5:15pm.  It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Schmidt to approve the 
agenda.  All voted aye.  Absent: Hircock, Auen and Perkins. It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Parrish to approve 
the March 21, 2022 minutes with the edit of Perkins being absent on the adjourn vote instead of Parrish.  All voted aye. 
Absent: Hircock, Auen and Perkins. Correspondence: none.  It was moved by von Qualen and seconded by Schmidt to 
approve the bills.  All voted Aye.  Absent: Hircock, Auen and Perkins. 

Director’s Report:  Miss Diane continued this month with Rookie Storytimes Wednesday evening and Thursday 
mornings, Stories with Diane, visiting daycares and seniors, as well as Grab and Go Crafts. Miss Diane also hosted 
Fairview Preschool for fieldtrips to the library. The library continued to host the Crafty Library Ladies and Book Club 
meetings.  The library held a Dr. Seuss themed STEM activity in the library’s makerspace on a no school day with 48 
participants.  Embrace also held an event with Joellen Buerckley.  The library also hosted Andrea Davis, founder of Better 
Screen Time and the book club hosted two Iowa authors, Heather Gudenkauf, via zoom, and Rachel Mans McKenny. 

Board Education: Libraries Fine Free – Van Erdewyk went over pros and cons of having a fine free library. Follow up 
questions to the presentation:  1) What is the library revenue from late fees? 2) What amount is currently owed in late 
fees?  3) Would there be a plan for habitual offenders? 

Old Business: none  

New Business: Discussion was held on moving the May 16 board meeting, since Rachel’s last day is May 17. Board 
meeting will be on May 16 at 7:00 pm CST instead of 5:15 pm CST. Discussion was held on hiring a new library director.  
Parveen Karim will be interim director and Judy Behm has agreed to come back part-time to assist with Parveen’s job 
duties. Discussion was had on hiring timeline, a hiring committee, and interviewing. Motion was made by Hogue to 
request proposal from Elizabeth Hansen with Midwest Municipal Consulting and seconded by Ulveling.  All voted aye.  
Absent: Hircock, Auen and Perkins. Ulveling stepped out at 6:18 pm. 

Discussion and approval were needed for the updated Library Director Job Description and Library Director salary range. 
Parrott motioned to approve job position for Library Director with suggested verbiage change to clarify bachelor’s 
required and completion of Directors Endorsement coursework within 2 years of hire date through the State Library of 
Iowa. The Library Director’s salary range was updated to $65,024.60-$85,558.68 for Fiscal Year 2023. von Qualen 
seconded.  All voted Aye. Absent: Ulveling, Auen, Perkins, and Hircock. Ulveling returned 6:27 pm. 

It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by von Qualen to adjourn.  All voted aye. Absent: Auen, Perkins, Hircock. 
Meeting adjourned at 6:52 pm. Next regular meeting will be May 16, 2022, at 7:00 pm. 
 

 

Summer Parrott—President                                                               Brenda Hogue—Recording Secretary 

 
Page 84Page 84Page 84



Library Board Minutes 

April 28, 2022 

The Carroll Board of Trustees met for a special meeting via tele-conference. Trustees present: Summer 
Parrott, Brenda Hogue, Thomas Parrish, Ralph von Qualen, , Lisa Auen, Julie Perkins Trustees absent: 
Marcie Hircock, Kyle Ulveling, Dale Schmidt. Also present: Director Rachel Van Erdewyk and Program 
Specialist Librarian Melissa Villy. 

Parrott called the meeting to order at 8:01 pm. It was moved by von Qualen and seconded by Auen to 
approve the agenda. All voted aye. Absent: Hircock, Schmidt, Ulveling. It was moved by Auen and 
seconded by Parrish to approve the April 18, 2022, minutes. All voted aye. Absent: Hircock, Schmidt, 
Ulveling. Hircock and Schmidt joined 8:04pm 

Old Business: none 

New Business: The proposal from Midwest Municipal Consulting was reviewed regarding the Library 
Director search. Von Qualen motioned and seconded by Parrott to approve the proposal from Midwest 
Municipal Consulting, LLC in the amount of $10,700($9,200 flat fee+$1500.00 in estimated advertising 
and mileage fees) contingent upon clarification of the re-advertising flat fee of $5,000.00 time frame. All 
vote aye. Absent: Ulveling. 

Discussion was held on the hiring of Interim Director. Parrish motioned and seconded by Schmidt to 
approve the Personnel Action Forms for Parveen Karim for Interim Director at the recommended rate of 
$24.176 per hour and Judy Behm for Library Assistant at the recommended rate of $18.000 per hour 
effective on May 18, 2022, through the start date of the new library director. 

Agenda Items for Next Meeting: Discussion Item Stakeholders to be on the hiring panel for the new 
Library Director 

It was moved by Hogue and seconded by Perkins to adjourn. All voted aye. Absent: Ulveling. Meeting 
adjourned at 8:40 pm. Next regular meeting will be May 16, 2022 at 7:00 pm instead of 5:15 pm. 
 

 

Summer Parrott—President                                                               Brenda Hogue—Recording Secretary 

 

Page 85Page 85



 

 

PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
May 2nd, 2022 @ 5:15 PM 

Conference Room – Carroll City Hall 
 

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board met in person on this date at 5:17 
P.M. Members Present:  Mary Bruner (via Zoom), Josh Sporrer, Deb Quandt, Jeff Aden, 
Chase Werden, and Brook Mikkelsen. Absent: Dr. Casey Berlau, Chad Ross, and Lois 
Neu.  Staff Present: Chad Tiemeyer.   
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:17 P.M.  
 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
It was moved by Sporrer and seconded by Quandt to approve the May 2, 2022 agenda 
as presented.  All present voted Aye. 
 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
It was moved by Mikkelsen and seconded by Sporrer to approve the March 7, 2022 
minutes. All present voted Aye. 
 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Public Comments: Discussed issues from Mary Jane Stribe at Northeast Park, north 
parking lot.  Board discussed and read through the complaints presented to Chad.  After 
discussion, it was decided to pursue adding a light to the parking lot as it may help with 
visibility and help keep people away late at night.  Discussion on the trees was held and 
the decision was made to leave them due to the health of the trees and to help as a 
windbreak for the rest of the park.   
 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Director of Parks and Recreation Report: Spring is here, guys are mowing, people are 
using parks, and we are ready for spring! 
 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Tree Damage: Several storms have laid waste to a few trees across parks, golf, and 
cemetery.  The Parks Dept. is looking at planting a higher number of trees than normal 
to help with the number of trees being taken out this year. No action taken.  
 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Earth Day/Arbor Day: Parks and Recreation teamed up with classes from Carroll Middle 
School and Kuemper High School to help pick up litter and branches.  We were very 
happy with the response from the schools and look forward to making this an annual 
tradition. No action taken. 
 
                                               *      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Ice Skating Rink: After the ice had melted, it was determined there was a split in the tarp.  
This will be able to be fixed without any additional cost.  That would also mean the skating 
rink would be a little bit smaller than the previous season. No action taken. 

Page 86



 

 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Graham Park Revitalization Schedule: Will begin after State Baseball so they won’t have 
to fight foot and car traffic. No action taken. 
 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Merchant Park Destination Iowa Grant:  Updated the board on a new grant opportunity 
to help move forward the upgrades needed at Merchants Park.  No action taken. 

 
*      *      *      *      *      *      * 

Kellan’s Kingdom Progress Report:  Dirt work is done; base and concrete will be started 
later this month.  Progressing nicely on the project. No action taken. 

 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Golf Course:  Open for season, just need some nicer weather to help course conditions. 
No action taken. 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Employee Search- Aquatics and Fitness Specialist: Hired a great candidate and she 
quit after 3 days.  The search continues with interviews set for this upcoming week. No 
action taken. 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Summer Pay Rates: Talked about the new City Council Resolution that passed and 
amounts Life Guards, Pool Managers, and other seasonal staff will be paid.  Chad 
thinks this will put us in a more competitive position for hiring summer help. No action 
taken. 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
New Recreation Opportunities for Coaches: Held coaching camps for the first time. 
Great feedback from coaches, will continue to do this going into the future. No action 
taken. 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
Carroll Rec Center Building Improvements: Chad presented the board with the new 
dates of bid lease, public hearing, construction walk through, and bid opening. No action 
taken. 

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
New members: New member Chase Werden was recognized as the newest addition to 
the PRCA Board.   

*      *      *      *      *      *      * 
It was moved by Sporrer and seconded by Quandt to adjourn at 6:16 P.M. All present 
voted Aye.  
 

Page 87


	City Council Meeting
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2

	Sheets and Views
	A1.1

	Sheets and Views
	A2.1

	Sheets and Views
	A2.2

	Sheets and Views
	A2.3

	Sheets and Views
	A2.4

	Sheets and Views
	A2.5

	Sheets and Views
	A3.1




